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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is represented jointly by any two of the members of {he Board of Birectors.

The Board of Directors is with the fellowing composition as at 31 December 2018

Rumen Dimitray Mitrov;

-~ Nikolay Dimitrov Dimitrov:
Angel Atanasov Dzhalazowv:
Hristing Atanasova Todorova,

Seat and registered office
I Dyakon Ignatiy Str. Sofia
Auditor

Ernst & Young Audit OOD
Polygraphia Office Center

47A Tsarigradsko Shose Bhd., floor 4
1124 Sofia




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

MANAGEMENT REPORT
OF JOBS MICRO FINARCING [NSTITUTION EAD FOR YEAR 2618

General information on the Company's structure and management

JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD (the Company. JOBS MFL EAD) is a single-member joint
stock company registered with the Commercial Register on 14 January 2011, having ifs seat and
registered office at ! Dvakon Ignatiy Str.. Sofia. The Company's scope of business is micro financing,
including, but not limited to granting microloans, acquisition from third partics and leasing of
industrial equipment, cars and other vehicles, as well as other ttems (financial leasing), purchase and
sale and import of such items. consuliancy services. commercial representation and mediation for local
and foreign natural persons and legal entities operating in Bulgaria, as well as any other aclivity not
prohibited by law.

Company's bodies:
1. Sole Sharegholder
2. Board of Directors (Bol»)

The Company's Sole Shareholder is Bulgarian Development Bank AD. The Company’s Sole
Shareholder has a two-tier management structure. The Supervisory Board (SB) consists of Lachezar
Dimitrov Borisov (Chairperson of the Supervisory Board), Mitko Emilov Simeonov (Deputy
Chairperson of the Supervisory Board) and Velina Hieva Burska (Mcember of the Supervisory Board).
'The Management Board (MB) of Bulgarian Development Bank AD cansists of Stoyan Todorov
Mavrodiev ~ MB Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer, Rumen Dimitrov Mitrov - MB Deputy
Chairperson and Executive Director and Nikolay Dimitrov Dimitroy - FExecutive Director.

The Company's Board of Directors consisis of four members and as of the date of this Report s
composed of:

Rumen Dimiirov Mitrov — Chairpersen of the Board of Directors,

Nikolay Dimitrov Dimitrov — Deputy Chairperson of the Board of Directors.

Angel Alanasov Dzhalazov - Member of the Board of Directors and Executive Director:

Hristina Atanasova Todorova — Member of the Board of Directors and Procurator;
In 2018 and until the date of this report. the following changes were made in the composition of the
Board of Directors of the Company:

On 7 February 2018 Kostadia Bozhikov Munev was dismissed from the Beard of Directors and Angel
Atanasov Dzhalazov took over his office.

On 30 March 2018 Hristina Atanasova Todorova was registered as a now member of the Board of
Directors. and as of 2 April 2018, she was also registered as a procurator of the Company.

There are no contracts entered into within the meaning of Art.240(b) of the Commerce Act by and
between the members of the Board of Directors or their related parties, on the one hand, and the
Company. on the other hand, which go bevond their normal business or deviate significantly from
market conditions.

The involvement of members of the BoD of the Company in commercial companies as partners with
unlimited lability, holding more than 25 percent of the capital of another company, as well as their
involvement in the management of other companies or cooperatives in the capacity ol procurators,
managers or board members is as follows:

1) Rumen Mifrov is Executive Director and Deputy Chairperson of the Management Board of
Bulgarian Development Bank AD and Deputy Chairperson of the Board of Directors af
Capital Investments Fund AD.

2) Nikolay Dimitrov is Execative Director and a member of the Management Board of Bulgarian
Development Bank AD and a member of the Board of Directors of Capital nvestments Fund
AD.
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3) Angel Dzhalazov is a member of the Board of Directors and Exccutive Direcior of 1he
National Guarantee Fund EAD, BG LIFE QOD, a parmer with 25% sharcholding.

4} Hristina Todorova has no participation in other companies or cooperatives putsuant to Ast.
Z47234) of the Commerce Act.

3} Kostadin Munev {(dismissed from the BoD in February 2018) has no participations in other
compamces or cooperatives pursuant o Art, 247(2)(4) of the Commerce Act,

As at 31 December 2018, the registered capital of the Company comes to BGN 7,643,000 (seven
million six hundred and forty-three thousand) and is divided into 76,430 (seventy-six thousand four
hundred and thirty) shares with a nominal value of BGN 100 fone hundred) cach, The sharcs are
ordinary, materialized, registered and indivisible, with each share entitles its holder to one vote. The
Company’s capital is {ully paid.

Bcology and rescarch & development have no impact on the Company's business.
The Company has no non-financial indicators that would affect the results of its core business.

The Company has not acquired treasury shares within the meaning of Art. 187¢ and Art. 247 of the
Commerce Act,

Branches
The Company has no registered branches. The Company operates through its head office in Sofia.

Subsidiaries
JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD has no subsidiaries.

Activity review

In 2018 financing was provided to end customers under 36 loan and [ease contracts in the amount of
BGN 3.094 thousand.

As at 31 December 2018, the active foan and leasc portfolio of the Company amounts to BGN 15,530
thousand prosented by amortized debt before impairment and consists of 349 loan and lease
transactions. The Company also has receivables from 12 non-profit associations amounting to BGN
466 thousand before tmpairment.

The Company's assets as at 31 December 2018 amount to BGN 15,736 thousand. Their structure is:
cash in the amount of BGN 624 thousand, receivables from banks in the amount of BGN 26 thousand,
recetvables from non-profit associations after impaimment n the amount of BGN 60 thousand. net
investment in financial lease in the amouni of BGN 932 thousand, and receivables on loans to
customers after impairment in the amount of BGN 13,858 thousand. As at 31 December 2018, the
Company bas fixed tangible and intangible assets with a carrying amount of BGN 25 thousand, assets
held for sale in the amount of BGN 172 thousand, deferred tax assets of BGN 2 thousand and other
assets of BGN 37 thousand,

The Company uses external financing in the form of a revolving credit line facility provided by
Bulgarian Development Bank (BDB) AD as a target lending resource for onward financing (on-
lending) by lending or leasing assets under financial lease to final beneficiaries, micro, small and
medium-sized enterprises within the meaning of the Small and Medium-Sized Enierprises Act, at pre-
determined by the Bank parameters of sub-transactions with agreed amount of BGN 25,000 thousand
and balance for utilization in the amount of BGN 19,300 thousand and loan agreement under the
program of Bulgaran Development Bank AD for indirect micre financing with the support of the
European Investment Fund and the European Progress Microfinance Facility of the Furopean Union,
with an agreed amount of EUR 1,875 thousand.
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

The Habilizes of the Company at the end of vear 2018 amount to BGN 6,309 thousand and constst of
BGN 4,700 thousand residueal amount under revolving credit hine facility agreement with BD1I3 AD,
BGN 1473 thousand residual amount under loan agreement with BDB AD for mdirect micro
financing with the support of the European Invesiment Fund and the European Progress Microfinance
Facility of the Buropean Union, and other Habilities of BGN 136 thousand.

The equity of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD amounts to BGN 9427 thousand forned by
share capital in the amount of BGN 7,643 thousand, reserves in the amount of BGN 1,383 thousand,
retained eamings in the amount of BGN §9 thousand. formed as an offect of the application of IFRS ©
for the first ime, and current profit of BGM 112 thousand.

The reported financial resnlt for vear 2018 is prefit before taxes in the amount of BGN 124 thousand.

The total revenues of the Company in 2018 amount to BGN 1,434 thousand, including mterest
revenues of BGN 1,412 thousand, which is 93% of total revenues,

As at 31 December 2018, the number of staff employed under labour coniracts amounts to 11
crployees {14 employees {or the same period in year 2017).

The Company is cxposed to the following risks ansing from the reported financial instruments:
1. credit risk
2, liquidity risk
3. market risk
— foreign currency risk
—~  inferest rate risk

Credit risk

The financial assets that potentially exposce the Company to credit risk are mainly receivables from
concluded lease and loan agreements, as well as the transferred rights to recetvables from the United
Mations Development Programme in Bulgara. The Company is exposed to credit risk in the event its
counterpariies fail to meet their obligations. The policy adopted by the Company to minimize the risk
of non-payment is to make a prelimnary assessment of the credifworthiness of customers. as well as fo
require additional collateral on lease and loan agreements and transferred rights to receivables -
insurance of leased assets, regisiralion of lease agreements with the Central Pledpe Register,
suretyship, promissory notes and registered pledges on receivables, as well as mortgage on real estate
and/or pledge of movables when authorizing loans.

Liquidiry risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may encounter difficulties in servicing its financial
obligations. The Company's approach to lguidity risk management is to provide sufficient liquidity to
s¢rvice its matoring liabilities, both under normal and extraordinary conditions, without incurrning
additional losses or reputational risks, Liguidity is monitored weekly.

Foreign currency risk

The Company carries out its operations of providing financing in Bulganan Lev {(BGN) and FUR
under the conditions of a currency board. While the exchange rate of BGN is sustainably pegged fixed
to the Euro by law, Euwro is not considered a currency that camies foreign currency risk to the
Company’s cash flows and financial position.

Interest rate risk

For the purpose of determimng the interest rates on financing provided to customers by the end of year
2014, the Company has introduced and applics a methodology for determining a base interest rate
linked to the price of the financial resources used for financing - retum on equity, required margin of
profit and expected loss from provided financing and maintenance price. which are reviewed on a
quarterty basis. fn 2015 the Company introduced a new Methodology for Determining the Annual
Interest Rate on the Products of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD, which determined the
reference interest rates used in the formation of the annual interest rate on the products-provided by the
Company in the form of {inancial lease and loans. Annnal Interest Rate (AIR) on Jounk is the interest
rafe applicable on an annual basis to the amount of the utilized and outspdiig “portion of the, loan.
AIR may be fixed or floating. Fixed Interest Rate on the loan zs&}md A unt vatid for ﬂ;&: 0\“““’
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term of the loan. Floating Interest Rate on loans and financial leass agreements is a variable formed as
a sum of a reference index and a fixed margin. The margin and the period for determining the interest
rafe are individualized in the loan or lease agreoments. The reference index is a quarterly (3M)
EURIBOR or a quarterly (3M) SOFIBOR. The Management believes that the infercst rate policy
adopted minimizes this risk.

Remuneration veceived during the year by the raembers of the Board of Dirvectors

The gross semunerations received by the Board of Direclors of the Company during the vear amount to
a total of BGN 280,326,

Significant events occurred after the annual accounting closing

There arc no cvents that occurred after the reporting date that would require additional disclosures in
the annual report as at 31 Decentber 2018,

Future development and commifment

The Management of JOBS Micro Financing Institition EAD is committed to the fulure sustainable
development of the business and the growth of the Company's assets.

Signed Signed
Nikelay Dimitrov Angel Dzhalazov
Deputy Chairperson of BoD Executive Director

Affixed the stamp of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD, Sofia

Date: 1 June 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Sole Shareholder of
JOBS Micre Financing Institution LAD

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
(pinion

We have avdited Lhe enclosed financial statements of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD
(the "Company"), which comprise the statement of the financial position as at 31 December
2018, the statement of the comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
cash flow statement for the vear then ended, and the Notes to the financial statements,
including summary of the significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, in all material respects the attached Financial Stalements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2018, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the vear then ended in accordance the International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopled by the European Union (ELJ).

Basis for expressing qualified opinion

We conducted our audil in accordance with the International Siandards on Auditing (ISAs).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the section of our report
"Responsibilities of the Auditor for the Audit of the Financial Statements’. We arc
independent from the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accouniants of the Iniernational Ethics Slandards Board for Accountants ([ESBA Code),
together with the ethical requirements of the Independent Financial Audit Act (IFAA),
applicable to our audit of the financial statements in Bulgaria, whereby we have implemented
our other ethical responsibilities in compliance with the [FAA and the IESBA Code. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion,

Signed
Member of Timst & Young Globa

Fimst & Young Audit OOD

Seat and registered office: Sofia

Polygraphia Office Center

F7A Tsarigradsko Shose Blvd.. floor 4

UIC; 130972874, VAT 1D 3G130972874

BON (BAN: BG4S UNCR 7000 1520 6686 44
SWIFT/BIC: UNCRBGSF with Unicredit Bulbank AD
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Information other than the Financial Statements and the Auditer's Report thereon

The Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the Management Report prepared by the Management according to Chapter Seven of the
Accountancy Act, but does not include the Financial Statements and our Auditor's Report
thereon.

Qur opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thercon, unless it is expressly stated in our report 10
us and to the extent indicated.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statement or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 1o be
materially misstated. If based on the work that we have done, we reach the conelusion that
there is substantial incorrectly reporting in this other information, we are required to report
this fact,

We have nothing to report in this regard,
Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements of these financial statements that give a true and fair view in compliance with the
IFRSs adopted by the EU and for such an internal control system as the Management
determines as necessary to enable the preparation of separate financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating
to the going concern assumption and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the Finanecial Statements

Qur goals are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financtal statements as a
whole are {ree from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
audit report which includes our auditor's opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurange, bul is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I5As will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements may arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregale, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of the audit in accordance with ISAs, we gxercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We alse:

[dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of the internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal conirol.

~ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related diselosures made by the Management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related 10 events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’'s
ability to coniinue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 0 the retated disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained by the date of our audil report
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to confinue as a
going concern.

— Dvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statement,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statement represents the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves true and fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,
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Report in relation to other legal and regulatory reguirements
Additional issues required to be reported under the Accountancy Act

In addition to our responsibilities and reporting according o the International Standards of
Auditing (ISAs), described above under Section “"Information other than the financial
statements and the auditor's report thereon”, in respect of the Management Report, we also
performed the procedures added to those required by ISAs, according to the Instructions on
New and bxpanded Audit Reports and Communication by the Auditor, issued by the
Professional Organisation of Registered Auditors in Bulgaria, the Institute of Certified Public
Accountants of Bulgaria (ISPAB). These procedures concern checks for the presence of and
controls on the form and content of such information in order to help us in fornming an opinion
on whether the other information include the disclosures and reporting provided for in
Chapter Seven of the Accountancy Act applicable in the Republic of Buigaria.

Upinion in connection with Article 37(6) of the Accountancy Act
Based on the procedures performed, our opinion is that:

{a) The information included in the management report for the financial year for which the
financial statements have been prepared corresponds to the financial statement.

b) The annual Management Report is prepared in accordance with the requirements of
Chapter Seven of the Accountancy Act.

Ernst & Young Audit 00D, audit company:

Signed

Milka Nacheva-Ivanova

Manager and
Registered Auditor, responsible for the audit

Affixed the official stamp of Ernst & Young Audit OOD, audit company, reg. No. 108, Sofia

21 June 2019
Sofia, Bulparia




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION
AS AT 31 DECERMBER 2018

in BGN 000

Assets

Cash

Bank deposits

Assels held for sale

Financial iease reccivables

Loans granted

Other trade recetvables

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
DPeferred tax assets

Receivables on excess corporate fax
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Bank loans

Pavables to suppliers and other payables
Current tax payables

Total Habilities

Egquity

Share capital

Retained camings

Reserves

Total equity

Total liabilifies and equity

Notes from page 9 to page 56 form an integrai part of these Tinancial Statements. These Financtal
Siatements were approved to be issued by the BoD of JOBS MF] EADon 11 June 2019,

Signed
Nikolay Dimitrov
Deputy Chatrperson of BoD

Signed

Angel Dzhalazoy
Executive Direcior
Affixed the stamp of JOBS Micro Financing Insttution EAD, Sofia

Signed

Affixed the official stamp of Ernst & Young Audit 00D, audit company, reg. No. 108, Sofia

Rectangular stamp with the following wording:

Financial statements on which we have issued our audit report dated:

21 June 2019
Ernst & Young Audit QOD
Manager end Registered Auditor: Signed

Agat As al
_Note 31/12/2018 31122017
11 624 322
12 26 17
17 172 176
13 932 £.035
14 13,835 15.986
15 60 34
16 235 28
10 O i
18 11 -
18 2% 69
. Ase o 1TRT8
19 6,173 5,147
20 136 167
20 : 12
6,309 8,326
2] 7.643 7,643
203 267
1.583 1437
9,431 9,347
15,740 (7673
Petko Marinov
Chief Accountant and Compiler
o/ , :
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Lo ()
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOMRE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMRER 2018

in BGN 000 ___Note 31212018 3173212017
Interest revenues 3 1412 1.329
Interest expenses 5 . (173 (99
Net interest income 5 1,239 1,230
Fee and commission revenues & 19 36
Fee and commission expenscs 6 o (58) 49y
Met fee and commission expenses 6 {39} {13}
Other operating jncome 7 - 33 10
Operating income 1,253 227
General and administiative cxpenses o (928) (914
Depreciation expenses 16 (an {11
Revenues/(Expenses) for/on impairment of loans. leases and
receivables 8 {190} N
Profii before tax 124 296
Ixpenses ou profit taxes 10 i {18) 29
Profit after iaxes 16 267
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 166 267
Notes from page 9 to page 56 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial
Statements were approved fo be issued by the BoD of JOBS MFIEAD on 11 June 2019,
Signed Signed Signed
Nikolay Dimitrov Angel Dzhalazov Petlo Marinov
Deputy Chairperson of BoD Executive Dirccior Chief Accountant and Compiler
Affixed the stamp of JOBS Micro Financin g Institution BEAD, Sofia
Affixed the official stamp of Ernst & Young Audit OOD, audit company, reg. No. 108, Softa
Rectangnlar siamp with the followin g wording:
Financial statements on which we have issued our audit report dafed:
24 June 2019
Ernst & Young Audit QOD
Manager and Registered Auditor: Signed
L _
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

in BGN 000 Note 31122018  31/12/2017

Operations

Profit for the year 106 267

Adjustments for

Expenses on impairment of loans, leases and receivables ) 190 0

Depreciation expenses L6 1 14

Profit Tax expenses 10 22 29

Other non-monetary amendments 4 {7
T3 306

Amendment

- receivables on deposits with banks 12 (9 ()

- {inancial leasc tecetvables 13 70 (317)

- loans granted 14 2.040 {5.233)

- other trade receivables ] 4 14

- assets held for sale 17 - (163)

- other assets I8 32 3

- other liabilities 20 25 18

Met cash flow from operations 2,445 (5,350}

income taxes paid (41 (26)

Net cash flow from operations 2404 (5,376)

tnvestment operations

(Purchase)/Sale of property. plant, equipment and intangible assets o (8) )

Net eash flows used in investment operations {8) {1)

Financial operations

Amounts recetved on long-term borrowings 1,200 5,200

Amounts paid on long-term borrowings i9 {3,173) (723)

Dividend paid to shareholders (121) (69)

Cash flows ased in financial operations (2,894} 4,408

Net {decrease)/inerease in cash and cash eqguivalents 302 {969)

Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the period 1t 322 1,291

Cash and cash cquivalents at the end of the period ! - 624 322

Interest received §,231 1.202

Interest paid (180} {83}

Notes from page 9 to page 56 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial

Statements were approved to be issued by the BoD of JOBS MF I EAD on 11 June 2019.

Signed Signed Signed

Nikolay Dimitrov Angel Dzhalazov Petko Marimov

Deputy Chairperson of BoD Executive Director Chief Accountant and Compiler

Affixed the stamp of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD, Sofia

Affived the official stamp of Ernst & Young Audit OOD, audit company, reg. No. 108, Sofia

Rectangular stamp with the following wording: oo

Financial statements on which we have issued our audit repori dated: o

21 June 2019 ;[ i .

Ernst & Young Auwdit OOD i { - \} : Ei\‘

Manager and Registered Audiior: Signed \ \ i ![
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
I, Corpovate information

JOBS Micro Financing lnstitution EAD (the Company) was established on 23 December 2010 as a
single-member joint stock company with 100% pacticipation of Bulgarian Development Bank AD.
The registered office of the Company is al: T Dvakon Ignatiy 5tr.. Sofia As at 31 December 2017, the
segistored and paid-in share capital amounts to BGN 7,643,000, divided in 76,430 registered shares
with a nominal value of BON 100 cach.

The scope of business of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD mcludes:

financing micro and small enterprises including, but not limited 1o granting loans, acquisition from
third parties and leasing of industrial equipment, cars and other vehicles, as well as other items
(financial lcasing), purchase and sale and import of such items, consultancy scevices, commercial
representation and mediation for local and forcign natural pereons and logal entitics operating in
Bulgaria, as well as any other aclivity not prohibited by law.

‘The governing bodies of the Company are:
Sole Shareholder,
= Board of Directors (BoD))
The Company’s Sole Shareholder is Bulgarian Development Bank AD. The representative of the
Company’s Sole Sharcholder is the Management Board of Bulgarian Development Bank AD.

The Company is represented jointly by any two of the members of the Board of Diregtors.

The Board of Directors is with the foliowing composition as at 31 December 2018
~  Rumen Dimitrov Mitrov:
Nikolay Dimitrov Dimitrov:
~-  Angel Atanasov Dzhalazov;
Hristina Atanasova Todorova,

As a1 31 December 2018, the Company has no open branches (in 2017: no open branches).

As at 31 December 2018, the Company employs 11 employees under labour contracls (in 2017: 14

employees).

2.1. Basis of preparation

Statement of conformity

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared m compliance with the Intemational

Financial Reporting Standards adopted by the European Union (IERS adopted by the EU), The

reporting framework of "IFRS adopted by the EU" ig essentially the defined national accounting basis

of “TAS adopted by the EU”, regulated by the Accounting Act and defined in clause & of the

Supplementary Provisions thereto.

These Financial Statements were approved to bo issued by the Board of Dircctors of JOBS Micro

Financing istitution EAD on 11 June 2019,

These Financial Statenients have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following:

*  Assets held for sale that are measured al the lower value of the historical cost and the fair value
less sales expenses.
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2.1. Basis of preparation {eontinued}
Going concern principle

The Company's business operation in 2013 is characterized by micro financing, In preparing these
Financial Statements, the Management has analysed the ability of the Company to confinue 18
operations and ihe market situation. The Company expects 1o continue strengthening its market
position in Bulgaria and to achieve a positive financial result in the future, The financial statements are
prepared based on the going concern assumption.

3.2. Change in in accounting policies and disclosures
New and amended standards and clarifications

The accounting policies of the Company ar¢ consistent wilh those applied in the previous reporting
period, except for the following amended [FRS. adopted as from 1 January 2018.

The Company applics IFRS 15 and FRS 9 for the first time. The nature and effect of the amendments
resuliing from the adoption of these new accounting standards are deseribed below.

For the first time in 2018 some other amendments and interpretations applied, but they have no effect
on the financial staements of the Company. The Company has not adopted standards, interpretations
or amendments that have been published but have not yet entered into force,

FFRS Y Financial Instraments: Classification and Measurement

The final version of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments was issued in June 2014 and replaces LAS 39
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and all previous revisions of IFRS 4. The
standard combines all three aspects of the accounting reporting of financial inswuments: classification
and measurement, impairment and hedge accounting. With the exception of hedge accounting,
retrospective applicaiion is required, but the presentation of comparative information is not mandatory.
The Fund has chosen not fo restate the comparable information for 2017 about the financial
instruments within the scope of IFRS 9, therefore the information for 2017 is presented in compliance
with the requirements of IAS 39 and is not comparabie with the information prosented for 2018. The
differences arising from the application of 1FRS 9 are recognized directly in retained eamings and
other components of equity.

11



JOB3S MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2.2. Change in in accounting policies and disclosures (continued)
New and amended standards and clarifications {continmed)
IFRS 8 Financial Instruments (continued)

The effeet of the adoption of IFRS 9 as at 1 January 2018 is as follows:

Adjustments 1 Japuary 2018
BGN 000
Assets
Louns rid Receivables {a) 99
Financial [ease receivables 3
Loans pranted 89
Other trade receivables 2
Total assets 9w,
Liahilitiey -
Bank loans (b) .
Payables to suppliers and other payables - .
Current tax payables -
Total Babilities -
Total equity adjustment: 99
Retained earnings (a). () Q96

Other equity components -

The nature of these adjustments is described below:
(w) Classification and neasurement

Pursuant to IFRS 9, after initial recognition. debt instruments are carricd at fair value through profit or
loss, amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. Classification is based on
two criteria: the Company's asset management business model and whether the contractual cash flows
trom the instrument are “principal and interest payments only” on tho outstanding principal amount.

The assessment of the business model of the Company is performed as at the dafe of the inifial
application. ic. 1 January 2018. The assessment of whether contractual cash flows from debt
instruments consist of principal and interest only is made on the basis of the facts and circumstances as
at the initial recognition of the assets,

The TFRS 9 requitements for classification and measurement do not have a matetial impact on the
Company. The following are the amendments in the classification of the Company’s financial assets:

© Loans and receivables (including financial lease teceivables, granted loans and other trade
receivables other than financial lease receivables) classified as Loans and receivables as at 31
December 2017 are held for the purpose of obtaining the contractual cash flows and are accounted
for as cash flows representing principal and interest payments only. As of | January 2018, they are
classified and measured as Debs instruments at amortized cost.

12




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2.2, Change in in aceouniing policies and disclosores (vontinued)
BMew and amended standards and clarifications (continued)

TFRE 9 Financial fnstrusaenis (continued)

‘The Company has not designated financial liabililies as financial Habilities accounted for ai fair value
n the profit or loss. There are no changes in the classification and measurement of the Company's
financial habilites,

In short. afier the adoption of IFRE 9, the Company has made the following mandatory or optional
reclassifications as at | Januan 2018,

Measurement category pursuant to IFRSE 9

Fair value through

Measurement category pursuani  Fabr value through other comprehensive
to IAS 39 profit/loss Awortised cost inceme
BGN 000 BGN 000 BGN 000

Financial assets
Louns and Receivables -

Loans granied - 15.986 -
Other trade receivables - o 34 -

. - _ 16,020 - .
¥inancial liabilities ) ) B
Bank loans - 3.147 - S
Payables to supphicrs and other
pavables o - B 15 -

8,126 -

# The change in the carrving amount results from an exempt provision for impairment.

(b} Impairment

The adoption of IFRS 9 substantially changed the Company's accounting for impatrment losses on
financial assets by replacing the accrued losses approach of 1AS 39 with a more forward-looking
model of expected credit losses (ECL). TFRS 9 requires the Company to recognize a provision for
expected credit losses for all debt instruments that are not carried at fair value through profit or loss
and for assets under ¢ontracts with customess,

Following the adoption of IFRS 9, the Company has reduced the impainment of the item Loans and
Receivables by the amount of BGN 99 thousand, respectively, which leads to an increase in Retained
Earnings by the amount of BGN 99 as of 1 January 2018,

13



JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2.2, Change in in accounting policies and disclosures {continued)
New and amended standards und darifications (continued)

IFRS 9 Financial nstruments {continued)

The following is the reconciliation of the closing balance of the irpairment provisions in compliance
with TAS 39 with the opening balance of the loss provisions determined in compliance with [FRS 9

Impairment Expected credit
provision in losses in
compliance with 1AS compliance with
39 as at 31 December IFRS 9 a5 ac 1
e 2017 Remcasurement  January 2018
BGN 06O BGN 000 BGN ‘000
Loans and Receivables pursuant
to 1AS 39/ Financial assets
carried at atnorhized cost
pursnant to IFRS 9, and assets
under contracts with customers 1,134 {99 1,035
1,134 9 18

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 replaces TAS 11 Construction Contracts, IAS 18 Revenue and their related interpretations and
applies fo revenue arising from contracts with customers (with limited exceptions). Pursuant to IFRS
15, revenue is recognized to reflect the transfer of promised goods or services to custemers in an
amount that corresponds to the consideration to which the Com pany expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. IFRS 15 requires more detailed disclosures, meluding the allocation of
transaction fees between the individual performance obligatons, information on individual
performance obligations, changes in balances on accounts for contrastual assets and liabilities between
periods, and key estimates and indications, The application of the standard has no significant effect on
the financial condition and equity of the Company,

The standard requires a more systematic approach (o revenue recognition and measurement based on a
five-step model that recognizes revenue. The five-step procedure requires MFI to identify the contracts
wiil customers, 1o idontify the performance obligations under those contracts, to determine the amount
of contract remuncration. fo allocatc the contract remuneration to the identified performance
obligations, and to recognize revenue when each of the spectfied performance obligations is met.

The Company has not ascertained a significant effect of the adoption of the standard in relation to the
temporary recognition of revenue, as well as with respect to the relevant gross recognition of revenue
based on the Company's assessment of whethor it is a principal or agent under the contract with the
cusiomers.




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

7.7, Change in in accounting policies and disclosures (continued)
MNew and amended standards and clarifications (coniinued)
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (continued)

The Company has adopted IFRS 15 using a modified retrospeciive application and the date of imitial
application is considered 1 January 2018, According to this method. the standard can be applied either
io all contracts as at the date of the initial application, or oaly to coniracts thai have not been
performed at that date. The Company has chosen 1o apply the standard 1o all contracts.

The cumulative effect of the initial application of IFRS 15 is recognized as at the date of ts initial
application as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. Therefore, the comparable
information has not been restated and continues 1o be accounted for in compliance with 1AS L1, 1AS
18 and their related interpretations.

The effect of the adoption of IFRS 15 as at | January 2018 is as follows:

‘The Company does not provide any special services under individual contracts with customers (other
than loans) for which it could apply IFRS 13, i.e. the services of JOBS MFLare standard and provided
according fo the published Tariff. The Company does not have any significant services tnvolving title
mansfer over time and thus requiring revenue recognition over time. A regular fee is collected for all
"long-term” services until the customer cancels the service. The fee and COMUTISSION  revenues
collected by the Company are as follows: fee for consideration of the request for financing; fee for
registration with CAT, CTI; fee for deletion of collateral: renegotiation fee on lease/loan agreement:
fec for wiitten reference; fee for transfer of title over the leased asset. The adoption of ITFRS 15 had no
impact on the financial situation of the Company.

IFRIC 22 - Foretgn Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The interpretation addresses the issue of determining the date of the transaction for the purpose of

determining the spot exchange rate to be used {o convert the value of (he asset. income or expense {or
part thereof) upon initial recognition, which is related to the write-off of a non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liabilities ansing from advance payments made or received under a foreign currency
transaction. The adoption of the interpretation did not have any impact on the financial position or
performance of the Company.

IFRS 2 Share-bused Payment (Amendments): Classification and Measurement of Share-based
Bayment Transactions

The amendments lay down requirements for: the accounting of the effects of the conditions for
exercising and not exercising on the measurement of share-based payment transactions settled in cash;
for share-based pavment with the option of settlement net of withholding tax liabilities, and for
changes in the share-based payment terms and conditions which amends the classification from a
transaction settled in cash to a transaction settled by issuing equity instruments. The adoption of the
amendments did not have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.

RS 4 Insurance Contracts (Amendments): Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4
Insurance Contracts

The purpose of the amendments is 1o handle the discrepancy between the dates of entry into force of
IFRS 9 and the expected new insurance-related standard of IFRS 17 Insyrance Contracts. Companies
that issue insurance contracts will still be able to adopt ITFRS 9 on | January 2018.
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 201§

2.2 Change in in aceourting policies and disclosures {continned)
New nnd amended standards and clarifications {continued)

TFRS 4 Insurance Contracty {(Amendments): A pplying IFRS ¢ Financial Instruments with JFRS 4
Insurance Contracts fcontinued)

The amendments introduce two allernalive approaches — a tentporary exemption approach and an
overlapping approach. The temporary exemption allows compznies to defer the date of IFRS 9
adoption, The overlapping approach allows companies applying IFRS 9 as of 2018 to eliminate from
profit or loss the effect arising from certain accounting inconsisiencies that may result from the
application of IFRS 9 prior to [FRS 17. The amendments are not agplicable to the Company,

IAS A48 - Investmeny Property (A tendments): § ransfers of Favestmient Property

The amendments give clarifications on transfers from or {o investmeat property in the event of a
change in the management’s infontions only where there is a proven change in use. A change in the
Inanagement's intentions zlone is not suflicient evidence for the change in use. The adoption of the
amendments did not have any impact on the financial position of performarnce of the Company.

Annaal Improvements to IFRSs - 2014-2016 Cycle
A summary of the amendments lo the relevant standards is presentec below:
@ IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures - measurement at fair value of the
entity in which the investment is made.

The adoption of the amendments did not have any impact on the financial position or performance of
the Company.

2.3. Standards issned but not yet in forge and not adopted for earlier application

Briefly listed below are the issued standards that are not yet effective or have not been applied carlier
by the Company as at the date of these financial statemenis. It is disclosed how reasonably they may
affect the disclosures, the financial position and the performance -when the Company adopts thess
standards for the first time. This ig expected to occur when they become effective.

IFRS 16 Leases

ITRE 16 was issued in January 2016 and teplaces 1AS 17 Leases, TERIC 4 Determination if a Given
Agreement Contains o Leasing, 81C-15 Operating Leases Incenrives, and SIC-27 fvaluating the
Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease, TFRS 16 establishes the principles for
recognizing, measuring, presenting and disclosing leases, and tequires lessees to report all lease
contracts under the same balance sheot model similar to accounting for financial leases in accordance
with JAS 17. The standard includes two cxemptions from the recogn:tion of lease contracts — lease of
‘low value’ assets (e.g. personal computers) and shori-term lease {iL.e lcases with a lease period of up
to 12 months). As at the initial date of the lease, the lessee fecogmzes an obligation to make leage
payments (i.e. lease liability) and an asset that represents the right 10 ase the underlying asset over the
period of the lease contract (ie. right-of-use asset). The lessees will be required to recognize a separate
expense for interest on the lease and amortization expense of the asset for the tight of usc.

In addition, lessces will be required o re-measure the legse Hability upon the occurrence of certain
events (e.g. change in lease term, change in future lease payments restiting from a change in the index
or revaluation used to determine those payments).
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING NSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

3.3 Standards issued but not yet in force and not adopted for earlier application (contined)
FFRS 16 Leases (continyed)

in prinaiple. the lessee will recognize the amount of the revaluation of the lease liability as an
adjustment to the nght-ol-use asset.

Under IFRS 16. the lessor's accounting 18 substantially unchanged from that currently applicd under
IAS 17. The lessors will contiue to classify lease contracts in applying the same classification
principle as defined in IAS 17 and distinguish between the two types of lease: operating and financial
leases.

IFRS 16, cffective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, requires lessees and

lessors (o make more extensive disclosures than {hose required under TAS 17

Transition to IFRS 16

The company plans to adopt ITRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach. The Company will
begin applying the standard to contracts that were previously designated as leases while applying 1AS
17 and IFRIC 4. Therefore, the Company will not apply the standard to contracts that werg not
previously designated as leases while applying 1AS 17 and IFRIC 4.

‘The Company will not use the exemptions provided for in the standard for lease contracts for which
the leases expire within 12 months from the date of the initial application and lease coniracts for which
the underlying assct is of low value. “Fhe Company has execuied lease contracts for certain office
equipment (i.¢. personal computers, printers and copiers) that are considered of low value.

As of the date of the approval for issuance of these financial statements for 2018, the Company is still
in the process of completing the analysis of the effects of {hc initial application of IFRS 106, The
assessment of the possible effect that the application of IFRS 16 will have on the firancial statements
in the period of initial application is considered insignificant by the Management of the Company The
information disclosed above may be subject to further changes in 2018, following the completion of
ihe analysis in connection with the initial application of IFRS.

IFRS I7: Insurance Contracts

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on of afier | January 2021 with earlier
application permitted provided that the Company also applies both IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers and IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. IFRS 17 Insurance Contracls establishes the
principles for recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts issued. It
also requires the application of similar principles to reinsurance contracis and Investment coniracts
with additional, non-guaranteed income. The purpose of the standard is to require companics o
provide information related to insurance contracls 1w a manner that accurately discloses those
contracts. This information provides a basis for the users of financial statements 10 assCss the effect
{hat contracts within the scope of IFRS 17 have on the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the company. The siandard has not been yet adopted by the EU. The standard is not
applicable to the Company.

Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures: Sale or Contribution of Assets between un Investor and its Associaie or Joint
Venture

The amendments address the identified discrepancy between the requirements of TFRS 10 and IAS 28
with respect to sale or contribution of assets between and investor and its associale or joint venture.
Full profit or loss is recognized when the transaction CONCETNS a business and part of the profit or loss
provided that the transaction relates to non-business assets.
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION HAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENIDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2.3, Standards issned but not yet in force and not adopted for earlier application (continued)

Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures: Sale or Contribution of Assets between anr Dnvestor and its Associate or Joint
Ventyre (continned)

The eatry into force of this amendment has been postponed indefinitely by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) depending on the resulis of its research project on reporting using
the equity method. The amendments have not yet been adopted by the EU. The Company does not
expect this amendmients to have an effect on its financial position or performance.

TFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

The interpretation becomes effective for annual periods beginning cn or after | Jamuary 2019, allowing
for its earlier application. The Interprotation addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax
treatments involve uncertainty that affects the application of IAS 12. The interpretation provides
guidance on considering uncertain tax treatments scparately or together, examination by tax
authorities. the appropriate method to reflect uncertainty and accounting for changes in facts and
circumstances. The Company will analyse and assess the effects of the interpretation on its financial
position or perfonmance.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement {Amendmnernits): Prepayment
Features with Negutive Compensation

The Amendments, effective for annual periods begimning on or after [ January 2019, allowing for their
carlier application, introduce a change to TFRS 9 for particular fmancial assets that would otherwise
have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest but do not meet that
condition only as a resull of a negative prepayment feature. Tn particular, for a financial asset that
contains a prepayment option that may result in the payment of a reasonable negative compensation
amount, the Amendments require the financial asset to be measured al amortized cost or at fair value
through other contprehensive income, subject to the assessment of the business model in which it is
held. These amendments are not expected to affeet the Company's financial position or performance,

IS 28 Investments in Associates (Amendments): Long-Term Interests in Associates and Joiny
Ventures

The amendments are effective for annual periods boginning on or after T January 2019, allowing for
their earlier application. The amendments clarify that JFRS 9 Fingncial Instraments 1s applicable io
long-term interests in associates and joint ventures that are, by their nature, part of the net investment
i associates or joint ventures. but to which the equity method does not apply. The entity applies IFRS
9 to those long-tem interesty before applying [AS 28, In applying IFRS 9, the entity does not take into
account the adjustments in the carrying amount of the long-term interests that result from fhe
application of IAS 28. These amendments have not vet been adoptzd by the EU. These amendments
are not expected to affect the Company's financial position or performance.

TAS 19 Employee Benefits (Amendments): Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, allowing for
their carlier application. The amendments require entities to use updated actuarial assumptions to
determine curvent service cost and net interest for the remaining period of the annual reporting period
after the plan amendment, curtailment or settlement. The amendments also clarify how accounting for
a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement affects the requirements for the asset's upper limit. The
amendments have not yet been adopted by the EU. The Company will analyse and assess the effects of
the amendments on its financial position or performance.

e
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JOBS MICIO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

3.3, Standards issued but not yet in force and not adopied for earlier application (coniinued)

IFRS 3 Business Combingtions {(Amendments): Definition of & Business

The amendments are ¢ffective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020, allowing for
their earlier application, The amendments clarify the mimmum business requirements and limit the
definition of business. The amendments also remove the assessment of whether market participants arc
able to change missing elements. provide guidance to assist companies in asscssing whether the
acquired process is significant and introduce an optional fair value concentration test. The amendments
have not vet been adopted by the EU. These amendments are not expected to affect the Company's
financial position or performance.

Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and TAS 8 Accounting Policies,
Changes in Acconnting Estimutes and Ersors: Definition of Muarerial

The amendments are effective for annual periods begitning on or after 1 January 2020. allowing for
their earlier application. The amendments clarify {he definition of material and how it shouid be
applicd, providing practical guidance that has so far been included in other IFRSs. The amendments
also claify that materiality depends on the nature and significance of the mformation. The
amendments have not vet been adopted by the EU. The Company will analyse and assess the effects of
ihe amendments on its financial position or performance.

Conceptudal Framework for Financiol Reporting

The Intermational Accosnting Standards Board (IASDB) issued the Amended Concepiual Framework

for Financial Reporting on 29 March 2018, effective for annual periods beginning on or after |

Ianuary 2020. The conceptual framework presents the concepts of financial reposting, development of

standards, guidelines for the preparation of consistent accounting policics and guidelines for the

understanding and interpretation of standards. The main amendments introduced in the revised

Conceptual Framewaork for Financial Reporting are related to the concept of measurement, including

the factors to be taken inio account when choosing a measurement basis, and the concept of

presentation and disclosure. including which income and expenses are classified in other

comprehensive income. The conceptual framework also provides updaied definitions of assets and

liabilities and criteria for their recognition in the financial statements. The conceptual framework for

financial reporting has not yet been adopted by the EU. The Company will analyse and assess the

effects of the amendments on its financial position or performance.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs — 2015-2017 Cyele

fn the 2015-2017 cyele of the projected annual improvements 1o [FRSs, the IASB has published

amendments that will become effective for anoual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2019. A

summary of the amendments to the relevant standards is presented below:

¢ IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Jeint Arrangements - interpretation on the reporiing
of previously held interests in joint ventures.

s 1AS 12 Income Taxes — interpretation on the tax cffects on the income from payments in relation
1o financial instruments classified as equity;

s IAS 23 Borrowing Costs — juterpretation on the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Annual improvements to [FRS 20152017 Cycle have not yet been adopted by the EU. The Company
will analyse and assess the effect of the amendments on its future financial statements.

19

e *



JOBSE MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2018

2.4, Bignificant accounting estimates, assumptions and indications
Use of estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Management to make estimatcs, assumptions
and ndications that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets.
tiabilities, revenues and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.,

istimates and underfying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to aceounfing
estimates are recognized in the period in which the cstimate is revised and in any fulue periods
affected.

The disclosure of the financial statements in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standards requires the management to make best cstimates, accruals and reasonable assumptions that
affect the accounted amounts of asscts and liabilities, income and expenses and the disclosure of
contingent claims and labiliGies at the accounting date. These sstimates, accruals and assumptions are
based on information available al the date of the [inancial statements, and therefore. the future actual
results might be differont from them. The items that require a higher degree of subjective assessment
or complexity or where the assumptions and accounting estimates are significant for the financial
statcments are presented hereln.

Empairment of financial assets (including lease receivables)

At the end of each reporting period (monthly). the Company carried out an ongoing review for the

existence of circumstances that could lead to impairment of financial asseis.

In determining the amount of the expected credit loss (ECL). the Company applics the following

principles:

¢ In the absence of a significant increase in the credit risk on a pariicular financial instrument
compared 10 its initial recognition, an impairment is formed in the amount of the calculated
expected 12-month credit loss;

e If a significant increase in the credit risk of a financial instrument compared to its initial
recognition is established. an impairment is formed in the amount of the calenlated expected credit
loss for the entire term of the asset.

ln the presence of objective information that a customer is a related party and forms a group with

another customer of the Company, the provisions of this document should apply at the "group” level,

Detailed information on key assumptions and estimates is disclosed 'n Note 2.5.

2.5, Summary of significant aceounting poficies

Functional currency and currency of presentation

These financial statements are presented in BGN thousands. the functional currency of the reporiing
entity.

Comparable data

The Company presents its Statement of Financial Position in gencral by degree of liquidity. An
analysis of the recovery of assets or settlement of liabilities within twelve months after the date of the
Statement of Financial Position (current) and more than 12 months after the date of the Statement of
Financial Position (non-current) is presented in the Notes to the finarcial statements.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
Fair value is defined as the price that would be recetved 1o sell an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market partictpants at fie measurement dato.

i b
Yoo i‘ f‘]
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOYLES 'TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2.5, Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

The Company discloses information about the fair value of those financial assets and liabilines for
which there 1s available market information and whose fair value is significantly different from their
cartvilg amount.

Fquw value hievarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy o determine and disclose the fair value of financial

instruments using the following valuation technigues:

s Level 1 - the input data on Level 1 is the quoted marker price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument:

o Level 2 - the input data on Level 2 are inputs for the asset or Hability other than quoted prices
included in Level 1 that, ditectly or indirccily. are available for observation. This category
includes instraments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for simitar instruments;
quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are constdered less than active: or
other valuation teclnigques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectlv observable from
market data:

e Level 3 - the input data on Level 3 are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Thig category
includes all instruments in which the measurement method does not include observable input data
and the non-observable input data have a significant effect on the measurement of the instrument.
This category ncludes instruments that are measured on the basts of quoted prices of similar
ingtruments, where significant non-observable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
the differences between the instruments;

Financial asserfs
Initial recogmtion and measurement

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, at fair value

through other comprehensive income or af fair value through profit or loss based on.

¢ The Company’s business model for the management of the financial assets (or sub-portfolio of
financizl asseis); and

¢ The characteristics of the contractual cash flow of the financial assct.

A financial asset 1s measured at amortized cost if the following two conditions are simultaneously met:

e The financial asset is held within a business model, the purpose of which is to bold financial assets
in order 1o collect the contractual cash flows (Fold to Collect): and

o The contraciual terms of the financial asset give rise to cash flows which only constitute pricipal
and interest payments on the outstanding principal amount.

A Financial asset is measured at fair value in other comprehensive income i the following two

conditions are simultancously met:

« The financial asset is held within a business model, the purpose of which is achicved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and by selling financial assets: and

e The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise to cash flows which only constitute principal
and interest payments on the outstanding principal amount.

For the purpose of determining classification at amortized cost or at fair value through other

comprehensive income:

o The principal is the fair value of the financial asset at its initial recognition.

e The interest consists of remunecration for the value of moncy over time. for the credit risk
associated with the outstanding prineipal for a certain period of time. for other main risks and costs
of lending, as well as for the profit margin,

—
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2.5. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial assets {continued)

Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

A financial asset is measurcd at fair value through profit or loss, unless it is measured at amortized

cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. in aceordance with the spuecified critera,

Upon initial recognition, the Company mav make an irrevocable choice to present at fair value through

other comprehensive income the subsequent changes in an investment in an equity wstrument that is

not held for trading or is not contingent consideration recognized by the acquirer in a business
combination to which IFRS 3 applics.

Notwithstanding the above with respect 1o the choice of measurement approach, the Company may, on

initial recognition, determine an irrevocably designated financial asset as measured at fair value

through profit or loss if it eliminates or significantly reduces the discrepancy in the measurement or the
recognition that otherwise would arise in the measurement of assets or labilities or in the recognition
of gains and losses on different bases, as follows:

» I the Company has liabilities under insurance contracts the measurement of which includes
current information and financial assets that it considers relatsd and which would otherwise be
imeasured at fair value through other comprehensive income or e amortized cost.

o If the Company has financial assets, financial liabilities or both that share common risk
characteristics and this leads 1o opposite changes in their fair value thal tend to compensate each
other.

o If the Company has financial assels, financial liabilitics or both that share their risk characteristics
which leads to opposite changes in their fair value that are muiually compensable, and neither of
the financial assets or the financial Habilities meet the requirernents for designation as a hedging
instrument since they are not measured at fir value throu gh prodt or loss.

Subsequent measurement

For the purposes of subsequent measurement, the {inancial assets are classified in four categories;

«  Financial assets measured at amortized cost (debt instruments)

*  Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income with "reeycling” of
cumulative gains or losses (debt instruments)

#  Financial assets designated as measured at fair value through other comprehensive income without
"recycling" of cumulative gains or losses upon their writc-off (cquity instruments)

> Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets accounted for at depreciated value

This category is the most important for the Company. The Compary measures the financial assets at

amortized cost when both of the following conditions are met:

> The financial asset is held within a business modcl that aims to Told it in order to obtain
contractual cash flows from it, and

e The terms and conditions of the contract for the financial asset generate cash flows at specific
dates (hat only include payments on the principal and the interest due on the outstanding principal.

The financial assels at amortized cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate
method (EIR) and are subject to impairment. Profits and losses are recognized in profit or loss when an
asset is written off, modified or impaired.

The [inancial assets of the Company measured at amortized cost inelude Joans and receivables.
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2.3, Summary of significant accounting poficies (continued)
Finanecial nssets (continued)
Write-off

The Company writes off a financial asset when and only when:

e The contactual rights over the cash flows from the financial asset have expired. or

o The financial asset 18 wansferred.

The Company transfers a financial asset if and only 12

s It transfers the coniraciual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

« It retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asscl, but enters info a
contractual obligation to pay cash flows to one or more recipients.

When the Company relains the contractual rights to receive cash flows from a financial asset (the

“original asset”) bul enfers into a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more other

entities (“final recipients”). the Company recognizes the transaction as a trausfer of financial asset if

and only if all of the following three conditions are met:

« The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to potential recipients unless it has collected
equivalent amounts from the original asset as short-term payments from the entity entided to full
repayment of the amount provided as a loan, together with the accrued interest determined at
market mterest rates that do not violate this condition.

a The Company has no rght, under the terms of the transfer contract, to sell or pledge the origmnal
asset, except as collateral for its obligation to pay cash flows to the final recipients.

o The Company has the obligation o transfer all cash fiows that it collects on behalf of the potential
recipients without significant delay. In addition. the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash
flows, except for investments in cash or cash equivalents {during the short setilement pertod from
the date of collection to the date of the required transfer to the final recipients) and the mierest
received from such investments are fransferred to the final recipieats.

When the Company transfers a financial asset, it assesses the extent {o which it has retained the risks

and benefits of the ownership of the financial asset. In this case:

o If the Company transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership of a financial
asset, it writes off the financial asset and recognizes separately as assets or liabilities all rights and
obligations created or retained in the process of transfer.

e  Ifthe Company retains substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership of a financial assel.
it continues to recognize that financial asset,

s If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and benefits of the
ownership of a financial asset, it should determine whether it has retained the control on the
financial asset. taking info account the following two options that are subject 10 asscssment:

(i) If the Company does not refain control, it nust write off the financial asset and separately
recognize as assets or liebilities all rights and obligations created or retained durmg the
transfer.

(i1} If the Company retains control, it must continue t0 recognize the financial assct to the extent
of its continuing involvement in the financial asset.

The transfer of risks and benefits is assessed by comparing the exposure of the Company before and
after the transfer with the change in the amounts and the time of the receipt of the net cash flows from
the transferred asset. The Company retains substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership of a
financial asset if ifs exposure to changes in the present value of the future net cash flows from the
financial asset does not change significanily as a result of the transfer. The Company has transferred
substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership of a financial asset if its exposure 1w those
changes is no longer significant relative to the total changes in the present value of the future net cash
flows associated with the financial asset.

in assessing the volatility of the net cash flows, any reasonably possible change sheuild be taken fato

account, giving more weight to the more likely results. o ’




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3! DECEMBER 2018

2.5, Bummary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial assels {continued)
Write-off (continued)

The assessment of whether the Company has retained control on the transferred asset depends on the
acquirer's abilitv to sell the agset,

If the acquirer is able in practice to sell the asselin its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able 1o
exercise this right unconditionally and withoul the need to impose additional restrictions on the
transfer. the Company has not retained control.

In all other cases the Company is considered to have retained control,

Impairment of financial assets (including lease)

AL the end of each reporting period {monthly). the Company carried out an ongoing review for the

cexistence of circumstances that could fead to impairment of financial assets.

In determining the amount of the expecicd eredit loss (ECL), the Company applics the following

principles:

© In the absence of a significant increase in the credit risk on a particular financial instrument
compared lo its initial recognition, an impairment is formed in the amount of the calculated
expected 12-month credit logs;

» I a significant increase in the credit risk of a financial instrument compared to its initial
recognition is cstablished, an impairment is formed in the amount of the calculated expected credit
loss for the entire tern1 of e asset,

In the presence of objective information that a customer is a related party and forms a group with

another customer of the Company, the provisions of this document should apply at the "group" level.

The Company classifies as "regular” (falling into Phase 1) all exposures for which there are no
mdicators of impairment, The Company classifies as “monitored” (falling into Phase 2) the exposures
that are overdue for more than 30 days and/or for which there are indicators for recopnizing a credit
loss for the entire life of the asset. ‘The Company classifies as “non-~performing™ (falling into Phasc 3
the exposures that are overdue for more than 90 days andfor for which there are indicators for
recognizing a credit loss for the entire life of the asset The Company classifics as “restructured” any
exposure on which the originally agreed terms have been changed due 1o the ascertained impossibility
(full or partial) to be performed by a dobtor and the cHective interest rate on the exposure as a result of
the changed torms is lower than the initially agreed one. Restructured exposure falls into Phase 2 or
Phase 3, depending on the indicators of impairment.

For exposures on financial assets the credit risk of which has not increased since ftheir initial
recognition, the period for calculating the expected credit loss is 12 months from the respective
reporting date. For exposures on financial assets fhe credit risk of which has increased significantly
sinee their initial recognition, the period for caleulating the expected credit loss is the entue life of the
asset, The expected credit loss includes an estimate based on significant increases in the probability of
the non-performance risk after the initial recognition of the asset. For Phase 3 exposures at the
reporting date, the expected credit loss is the difference between the gross carrying amount of the asset
and the present value of the expected future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset's original
effoctive interest rate (recoverable amount). The recoverable amount is catculated taking into account
the expected cash flows from the sale of h igh-quality liquid collateral and other credit protections,
which are part of the contractual terms and are not recognized separately by the Company. The
calculation reflects the amount and timing of cash flows expected from the sale of the collateral, less
the cost of acquiring and selling the collateral, regardless of whether the acquisition of these asscts is
probable or not.
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7.5, Summary of significant accouniing policies (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets fcontined)

The maximum period that the Company takes inio aceount when measuring the expected credit losses
is the maximum tenm of the contract {inchuding the extension options) n respect of which it is exposed
to credit risk. If the Company has formed an impairment on a financial asset equal to the expected
credit losses throughout its life. but determined as of the current reporting date that the circumstances
for significant increase in credit risk compared to its initial recognition no longer exist, the Company
forms an impairment in the amount of the 12-month credit loss as of the current reporting date. With
respect to purchased or provided impaired loans. as of the reporiing date. the Company recognizes as a
loss adjusiment the cumulative changes in the expected credii losses throughout the life of the
‘nstrument afier the initial recognition. For financial assets, the expected credit loss is the present value
of the differcnce between the contractual cash flows due to the Company under the contract and the
cash flows that the Company expecis io receive. The expected credit loss for financial assels is
discounted at the reporting date using the effective mterest rate determined on the initial recognition of
the financial asset.

For undrawn credit commitmenis, the expected credit loss is the present value of the difference
benween the contractual cash flows due to the Compaity if the holder of the loan obligation withdraws
the loan and the cash flows that the Company expects 10 receive if the loan is withdrawn. The expected
credit loss on credit commitments {s discounted at the reporting daie using the effective interest rate
that is to be applied on the recognition of the financial asset arising from the credil commiment. When
calculating the expected credit loss on credit commitments. the Company takes into account the
changes in the risk of non-performance of liabilities arising from the principal cbligation from which
the commitment results.

The expected credit loss for impaired credit assets is discounted at the reporting date using the adjusted
cffective interest rate determined on the initial recognition.

For financial assets formed from lease receivables, the expected credit loss is determined by cash
flows compatible with the cash flows used to measure the lease receivable in compliance with 1A% 17.
The expected credit losses on leased receivables are discounted using the same discount rate used {0
measure lease receivables in compliance with TAS 17.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
Qg initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified as liabilities measured at fair value through
profit or loss. or as loans and borrowings, payables or derivatives. designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriaie.

Initiafly, all financial liabilities are recognized at fair value, and in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables — net of the directly related transaction costs.

The Company's financial Habilities include loans and borrowings, mcluding bank overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of the financial liabilities depends on their classification as described below:

Loans and borrowings

This category is the most important for the Company.

e ——
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2.5, Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial liabilities {continued)
Subsequent measurement {continued)

Aftor their initial recognition, the Company measures the interest-bearing loans and borrowings at
amortized cost using the effoctive interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss where the liability is written off, as well as through the depreciation process
based on EIR.

The depreciated cost is caloulated by taking into account any discounls or premiums on the acquisition
and charges or expenses that are an mtegral part of the effective interost rate. The depreciation through
the cffective interest ratc is included as an expense in the Income Statement,

This category refers mamly (o interest-bearing loans and borrowings. Further information is presented
in Note 19,

Write-off

The financial liabilitics are written off when the liability is repaid or terminated or expired, When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another one by the same lender under substantially different
condriions or the conditions of an existing liability are substantially aliered, such exchange or
modification should be trented as writing off of the original liability and recognition of a new Hability.
The difference in the relevant cartying amounts is recognized in the Income Statement.

Property, machinery, plant ang equipment

Property, plant and equipment are presented in the financial statements at their historical acquisition
price less the accumuiated depreciation and the impairment loss.

Initial measurement

Upon their initial acquisition, property, plant and equipment are measured at their acquisition price
which consists of their purchase price, including customs duties and all ofher direct expenses
necessary to bring the asset to working condition. Direct expenses include: expenscs on the
preparation of the item, initial expenses on delivery and handling, installation cxpenses, fees paid to
the professionals involved in the project, unrecoverable taxes, etc.
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3.5, Sumumary of significant accounting policies (continned}

Property, machinery, plant and equipment {toniioued)

Subsequent measurement

The approach chosen by the Company for subsequent measurement of the property and cquipment is
fhe acquisition costs approach under IAS 16 - at the acquisition price less the acerued depreciation and
the accumulated impairment losses.

The profits and losses in the cases of writing off any property. plant. equipment (determined as
difference between the incomes with the canving amount of the asset) are recognized net as other
revenues/other cupenses in profit or loss.

Method of depreciation

The Company uses “direct method” of depreciation of property and equipment. The useful life by
groups of assets 1§ determined in accordance with: the physical wear and tear, the specilic features of
the equipment, the future intentions for use and the expected obsolescence. and is as follows:

w018 2017
Buildings 50 years 50 years
Equipment and computers 3 years 5 vears
Transport means 5 ycars 5 years
Fixtures and fittings 6.7 years 6.7 vears

The useful life of the assets is reviewed at the end of each vear and, if significant deviations from the
gxnpected asset life expectancy are identified, is adjusted prospectively.

Subsequent expenses

The expenses for repairs and mainienance are recognized as current expenses in the pertod in which
they are inewrred. The subsequent expenses related to property and equipment, having the nature of
replacement of cerfain components of reorganization and restructuring, are capitalized to the eanying
amount of the respective asset and reviewed with respect to the remaining useful life as at the date of
capitalization. However, the unamortized part of the replaced components s derecognised from the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the current expenses for the period of restructure.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are accounted for in the financial statements at their cost of acquisition less the
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. They include software and software licenses.

The Company applies the direct methed of depreciation of intangible assets with determined useful life
of 5 years (in 2017: 5 vears).

The inangible assets are wriiten ofl from the Statement of Financial Position when they are
permanently out of use and no future cconomic benefits are expected from them or they are sold. The
gains or losses from the sales of individual assets belonging to the “Intangible assets” group are
determined by comparing the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset as at the daie of the
sale.
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2.5, Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrving amounts of the Company's non-financial asscts, othor than investment property,
inventories and deferred iax asscls, are reviewed at cach reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment, In case there are such mdications, an approximate evaluation of the assel
tecoverable value is made. For any intangible assets with an endefined useful life or ntangible assets
that are not vet ready for usc, the recoverable value is determimed at the same time each vear,
Impairment losscs are recognized whenever the carrying amount of an assct or g cash-generating unit
{CGU) in which itisa part exceeds its recoverable value,

The recoverable value of any assct or CGU is the higher of its value in use or its fair value, less the
relevant sales expenses. For the purposes of determining the value in use, the future cash flows arc
discounted 1o their current value using a discount rate before taxes that reflects the current market
estimates. the value of money over time and the specific risks associated with the asset or the CGU.
For the purposes of impairment testing, the assets that cannot be individually tested are grouped in the
smallest possible group of assets generating incoming cash flows from continuous use that are
considerably independent from the cash flows from any other assets or CGU.

Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. tmpairnient losscs recognized as CGU are allocated
$0 as 1o reduce the carrying amonnts of the assets in the site proportionatsly,

tmpairment loss is only recovered to such extent that the carrying amount of the asset does not excecd
its carrying amount that would be determined net of depreciation. if no impairment loss has been
recognized,

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions carried oul in foreign currency are translated in BGN at the BNB official exchange rate
on the transaction day. Receivables and Liabilities denominated in foreipn currencies are remeasured
on & daily basis. At the end of the vear they are remeasured in their BGN cquivalent at the closing

exchange rates of the BNB, which for the most important currencies as at the dates of the Statement of
Financial Position. are as follows:

Currency 31 December 2019 31 December 2020
EUR 1.95583 1.95583

Since 1999 the Bulgarian Lev has been pegged to the Euro, the official currency of the European
Union. at a fixed exchange rate of EUR 1 for BGN | 95583,

Net gatns or fosses on changes in foreign exchange rafos resulting from the remeasurerment of
teceivables, liabilities and foreign currency transactions are tecognized in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income for the period in which they occurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized whon the Company has a current constructive or legal liability as a result of
a past event and it is likely that the repayment/settlement of this liability 15 related to outflow of
resources. The provisions are measured at the best estimate of the Management as of the end of the
reporting period for the expenses required to seitle the relevant liability.
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3.5, Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
Pension and other liabilities to employees payable pursuant to the social and labour legistation

According fo the Bulgarian legistation, the Company is required to pay contribuuons o the social
security and health insurance funds. The labour rclations with the employees of JOBS Micro
Financing Institution EAD. m its capacity of employer. are based on the provisions of the labour
Code.

Short-lerm earnings

Shortterm income of the Company's staff in the form of remuncration, bonuses and social
supplements and benefits is recognized as an expense in the statement of comprehenstve income for
the period in which service has been rendered or the requirements for their receipt have been wmet and
as a curfent liability in the amount of their undiscounted amount. The social securily and health
insurance contributions due by the Company are recognized as a current expense and liability at
undiscounted value as a total amount in the period of reducing the respective income to which they are
connected.

In the end of cach reporting period, the Company measures the amount of the estimated costs of the
accumulating reimbursable leaves which is expected to be paid as a result of the unused entilement of
such reimbursable leaves. The measurement includes the estimated cost of the employee's
remuneration and expenses for the compulsory social security and health nsurance cantribulions
payable by the employer on these amounis.

Long-term retirement benefits

Under the Labour Code, the employer is required to pay benelits to the staff upon retirement which
depending on the length of service may vary between 2 and 6 gross monthly salaries as at the date of
the termination of the employment. By their nature these schemes are defined bencfit plans.

Employment termination benelits

Pursyant fo the provisions of the Labour Code, the emplover is required 1o pay the following benefits
upon the wermination of the employment contract before retirement: wavier of nofice — gross monthly
salary for one month; upon closure of the enterprise or part thereof, stafl cuts, reducing the volume of
work and work stoppage for more than 15 days — gross monthly salary for one month;, upon
termination of employment due to illness — compensation in the amount of 2 pross monthly salaries;
unused annual leave -- benefits for the respective years of the fime recognized as service period.

The Company recognizes its employee retirement bencfit obligations before retirement when a
commitment is demonstrated to terminate the employment contract with the persons concerned on the
basis of a publicly announced plan, including restructuring, without the option of cancellation or upon
she formal issue of the documents for voluntary fcaving. Termination benefits payable for more than
12 months are discounted and presented in the Statement of Financial Position at their present value.

Taxes

JOBS Micro Financing Institation EAD charges current taxes under the Bulgarian law. The profit tax
is calculated on the basis of the taxable profit for the period determined in accordance with the rules
ostablished by the tax authorities under which taxes are paid (recovered).
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2.5. Bummary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Taxes (continued)

The tax effect associated with transactions or other events reported in the slatement of comprehensive
income is also reported in the statement of comprehensive income and the fax effect associated with
transactions and other events eported directly in equity is also recognized directly in equity,

The deferred tax liabilities are reported For all taxable lemporary differences, except when resulting
from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which at the time of ds execution
affects neither the accovnting nor the taxable profit (taxable loss).

Doferred taxes are recognized as income or expense and are included in the net profit for the period
except when those taxes arise from a {ransaction oran ovent reporied for the same or differont period
directly in equity. The deforred taxes arc charged or deducted directly from equity when those taxes
relate to items that are acerved or deducted in the same or a different period directly in equity.

The deferred tax liabilities are reported for all deductible temporary differences to the extent to which
a future taxable profit is probable, against which appropriate deductions of the deferred tax liabilities
should be made. This does not apply to cases where they result from the inttial recognition of au asset
or lability in a transaction which at the time of its execution affects neither the accounting nor the

taxable profit (taxable loss).

Deferred taxes are recognized as income or expense and are included in the net profit for the period
except when those taxes arise from a transaction or an event reported for the same or different period
directly in equity. Deferred taxes are charged or deducted directly from equity when those taxes relate
to items that are accrued or deducted in the same or a different period directly in equity,

{ash and cash equivalents

Cash cquivalents for the purposes of the cash flow statement consist of cash on current accounts,
provided deposits on demand and/or with an original term of up to 3 months,

Assets held for sale

Asscts are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount is to ke recovered through sale and not
through continuing use in the Company's operations. These asscls worc initially accepted by the
Company as collaleral or leased out and subsequently acquired as a result of 2 debt~for-equity swap or
scizure from Jesseos who fail to service their obligations in compliance with the contractual terms and
conditions of the financial lease. Assots classified in this group are available for immediate sale in
their current condition. Assets classified as held for sale are recognized in the statement of financial
position at their carrying amount or (heir fair value lesy the estimated direct sales costs, whichever is
lesser.

Assets from this qualification group are not subject to depreciation,

The Company determines the fair value of assets Iield for sale based on market-based evidence from a
valuation performed by professionaily qualified appraisers.




JOBS MICRO FINANCING NETITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

7.5, Spmmary of significant accounfing policies (continued)
{nterest revennes and expenses

Interest revenues and expense are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income for all
fnancial instruments on an accraal basis using the effective interest sate method at the tme the loan or
{ease is granted. The cffective interest rate method is a method of caleulating the depreciable value of a
fnancial asset or lability, and of allocating mterest revenue oF EXPENSE over the relevant time period.
The effective inwerest rale is the rate that exactly discounts the cstimated future cash payments oF
receipts throngh the expscted life of the financial instrument or, where appropriate, over a shorter
period, (o the net carryig amount of the financial asset or financial liability.

Interest revenue includes ingercst income from deposits with banks, interest on joans and leascs
provided to customers. {ees and commissions on loans and leases provided to customers. winch arc an
integral part of the effective income of the financial instrament,

Interest expense includes inlerest on loans received. fees and conunissions on loans received, which
are an integral part of the effective interest expense.

Uneamed fizancial mcome (intercst) is the difference belween the gross and net investment 1 the
lease contract, where the gross investment in ihe lease contract is the sum of the minimum lease
payments and the unguaranteed residnal vaiue acorued to the lessor. Revenues from interests on lease
iransactions (financial income) are aliocated over the term of the lease contract and are recoguized on
the basis of a constant periodic rate of return on the lessor's net investment.

fees and commissions

Fee and commission revemies and expenses that are an integral part of the effective interest rate fora
financial asset or liability arc included in the measurement of the effective interest rale.

‘The other fee and comunission revenues under the Tariff of Fecs and Commissions of JOBS Micro
Financing lastitution CAD are recognized upon the performance of the relevant services.

Other fee and conmiission exXpenses. mainly related fo banking services and agency commissions, are
recognized upon the receipt of the relevant services.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Coniracts with Customers

[FRS 15 Revenve from Contracts with Cusiomers replaces [AS 11 Constiuction Contracts, 1AS5 18
Revenue and their related interpretations and applies to revenue arising from contracts with customers
outside of the scope of.

s Lease contracts (IAS 17/ IFRS 16 Leases).

s  [nsurance contracts (IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts);

¢ Financial mstruments and other contractual Tights or obligations {(IFRS © Financial Instruments.
IERS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 11 Joint Ventures, IAS 27. Separate Financial
Statements and FAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures:

o Non-monetary fransactions between enterprises in the same business to facilitatc sales to
customers or potentiai cusiomers.

The Company applies IFRS 15 as of 1 January 2018.

IFRS 15 introduces a five-step model to apply to revenue arising from contracts with customers
regardless of the type of transaction or industry, requiring the Bank (1) to identify the contracts with
customers; (2) to identify the performance obligations under those contracts, (3) to determing the
amount of contract remuneration: (4) to allocate the contract remuneration to the identified
performance obligations. and (3) to recognize Tevenue when each of the speeified performance
obligations is met. :
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2.5, Summary of significant accounting pelicies (continued)
Fees and commiissions {continued)

The fee and commission revenues of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD for vear 2018 are as
follows:

Tee type 2018
Fee for consideration of documents 1
Fee for deletion of registered collateral 4
Renegotiation fee 2
Fee for transfor of ownership 1
Other fees i
Total revenues from contracts with customers ST e 19

The fees listed in the table above are recognized when incurred. The General Terms and Conditions of
the Company and the Tariff of Fees and Commissions approved by the Board of Directors apply to
them. To the extent that the services provided are irreversible, the Company does not calculate the
probability of non-realization of revenaes and. accordingly, does not calculate expected {osses on the
latter.

The Company analysed the revenue withm the scope of IFRS 15 and found that there would be no
significant differences in the categorics of revenue deseribed above compared Lo their reporting under
previous standards. The balances of receivables under the above types of contracis as at 31 December
2018 arc msignificant.
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3. Digelosure of financial risk management policy

In its nomal course of business, the Company is exposed 1o various financial nsks. These risks are
identified. measured and monitored by it through various conirol mechanisms so that they can be
munaged and to avowd the concentration of undue risk. The risk management process is essential for
the profitabiliny of the Company and its existence, The major risks to which the Company is exposed
are credit, market, liquidity and operational risks.

Risk management structure
The main units that arc directly responsible for risk management are:

Board of Directors - adopls rules and procedures for risk management. Controls the risk factors for the
Company’s Operations and makes decisions within its powers. Analyses loan {ransactions exceeding
BGN 100,000 in wrms of credit risk management when authorizing them;

Credit Committee - SXETTISCS ONEOING monitoring and aalyses the Company’s toan and lease porifolio
in terms of credit risk, including by ind ividual transactions:

Credit Board - analyses credit and lease transactions in terms of credit risk management upon their
authorization and/or renegotiation:

Opera!fmml Management (Executive Director and Procuraior) - organizes the activities for the
implementation of the Risk Management Rules adopted by the Board of Directors Creates work
organization that ensures compliance with certain limits and levels of risk. Controls the complance of
the procedures for analvsis, measurement and risk assessment used by the respective employees with
the internal nomative docmnents adopted by the Board of Directors.

Risk Management Depariment - develops and implements a risk management system. Prepares and
submits periodic reports to the Board of Directors in order o assess the nsks m the operations.
including the compliance with limits, and reports on an ongoing basis to the operational management
of the Company. Performs initial and ongoing testing of risk assessment methods. Controls the input
data required for risk assessment according to the applicable method of reliability and sufficiency.

jeasurement and management of major risks

The Company’s Board of Directors has adopted internal rules, procedures and methodologies for

measuring the various risks, which are based on historical experience. statistics and models, good
international practices in the field of microfinancing.

The control and management of risks is in line with the Company's mission to provide microfinancing
to local micro and small enterprises. This reflects on the market strategy of the Company. as well as
the lovel of specific risk that may be wken. The Company’s Board of Dircctors adopts limits on the
admissible concentration of the risks to which the Company is exposed.

3,1, Credit risk

Credit rigk is the risk that customers/counterparties will be unable to repay in full the amounts due to
the Company within the agreed deadhines.

The specific credit risk is managed by the Credit Board and the Credit Committee of the Company and
is supervised by the Roard of Directors. The credit risk management function ensures the application
of appropriate rules and policies and their compliance with the related procedures and coantrols for
ongoing monitoring of sach lending transaction. The risk exposure of the loan and lease portfolio is
managed by analysing the ability of counterpartics to mect their payment obligations and by setting
appropriate credit limits. Furthermore, credit risk is partially reduced by accepting various ypes of
collateral.
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3. Disclosure of financial risk management policy {continued)
3.1, Credit risk (continued)

Unused funds under approved transactions for financing in the form of loans or financial lease are
commitiments of the Company. With regard to credit risk, the Company is potentially exposed to a loss
in the amount of the toial non-provided financing. However. the probable amount of Toss is lower than
all unspent funds, as most of this type of commitment involve requirements to maintain certain credit
standards by each custorer.

Maximum credit risk exposure

The exposure to credit risk arising from financial assets recognized in the slatement of financial
position is as follows:

In BGN 000 . 2018 —ll
Financial assets
Cash 624 322
Deposits with banks 26 17
Fmancial loase receivables 932 1,035
Loans granted 13,858 15,986
Receivables from customers and other trade receivables 60 34
15500 17,394

The exposure 1o credit risk arising {rom off-balance sheet confingent liabilities is as follows:

In BGN 060 2018 2017

Unused amount of authorized loans | . Lo47
1 1,047

Maximum credit risk exposure - 15,501 18,441

Percentage of exposures subject to collateral arrangements:
In BGN 060

Type ol credit

exposure Basic type of collateral 2018 2017
L. Mortgage of real cstate 100 {up to 100 (up 1o
2. Registered pledges on movables 70% with 76% with
Loans and advance 3. Registered pledge of receivables. guarantce provided by COSME COSME
payments made solvent third parties, promissory note guarantee) guaraniee)
1. Own asset 100 100
2. Promissory note, guarantees, registration of the lcase
Financial lcase contract with the in the Central Pledge Register, otc,
,/‘. ‘\. . .
[ SRR
\X i L )[_. ij/
\ . '/';
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3. Disclosure of financial risk management policy (continued)
3.1. Credit risk {continued)

Credit visk  concentralion

‘The Company's Management monitors the ecredit risk of concentration of financial assets on un
ongotng basis, boil by sector of the economy and by group of related parlies.

Financial assets of the Company (financial lease. loans and receivables). classified by sector of the
ceonomy:

In BGN 0G0

Sectors 2018 4% 2017 %
Agricultare, hunting. forestry and fishing 5,549 37.37% 6,764  39.66%
Processing industry 3573 24.00% 2,793 16 38%
Construction 273 1.84% 380 2.23%
Trade, repair and maintenance of motor vehicles,

meotoreycles, personal and houschold goods 2312 15.537% 3.053 17.90%
Hotels and restanrants 775 5.22% 1.049 6,15%
Transport, storage and communications 373 5.88% 1,126 6.60%
Administrative and support activities 253 1.70% 321 305%
Culture, sport and enterlainment 405 2.73% 409 2.40%
Professional, scientific and technical activities 3 0.03% 23 0.13%
Financial and insurance activities - - 4 (4.02%
{Icalth and social work 272 1.83% 308 1.619%
Real estale operations 187 E.25% 187 1 10%
Production and distribution of efectricity and heatl energ: and

gas fuels 262 VT7% 389 2.28%
Other activities serving the community and the individuals iy 0.75% 49 0.29%
Total T 14850 17085

Onality of loans and receivables

The Company has internal rules and procedures for measusing the risk associated with each
counterparty. The assessment s performed on the basis of a methodology covering the current
financial information, esiimated accounts, the targeted use of funds, the mcthod in which the
exposures are handled and information on the status of the accepted collateral. The recetvables from
the provided financing are classified in three risk groups depending on the rosults of the asssssment.
The accepied classification groups are as follows: "Phase 1", "Phase 2" and "Phase 3". The
Company classifies as “regular" (falling into Phase 1) all exposurcs for which there are no indicators
of impairment. as “monitored” {falling into Phase 2) the exposures that are overdue for more than 30
days and/or for which there are indicators for recognizing a credit loss for the entire life of the asset:
and as “non-performing” (falling into Phase 3) the exposurcs that are overdue for more than 90 days
and/or for which there are indicators for recognizing & credit loss for the entire life of the asset.

The classification of risk exposures is within the competence of the Credit Committee and 15
performed on a monthly basis. In addition, every year financial information is required from the
customers, which is analysed according 1o the internal mothodology of the Risk Management
Department,

All financing provided to clients is secured, with the exception of funding provided under the COSME
program.
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3. Disclosure of financial risk management policy (continued)

3.1. Credit risk {continuved)

The collateral accepted for financial leases mainly comprise leased assels, personal guarantees and
promissory notes. The usual practice of the Company is to require the lessees to provide an initial fee
in the amount of at least 20% of the purchase price of the leased asset,

Value of the Company's portfolio of financial assets by type of financial assels:

I BGN 000 Financial lpase Loans pranted Receivables from Total
receivables customers and other
trade receivables
As at As at Ay at Asat Ay at Asat As at As at
LBUZPNE WIS 3124018 61012018 311202018 OLMI018 31122018 _bimIeng
Loans impaired on an
individual basis
~~~~~~~ Phase 2 225 124 2,901 1,157 30 - 3,187 1,281
------- Phase 3 —1 450 2.649 785 406 434 3,616 1,669
Grows value o I86 574 5551 1943 436 A3 6773 2950
Impairment {486) (448} (249 (136 406y {434) {L,141) (1,018)
Carrying amonnt 300 126 5,302, 1,806 30 G 3,632 1,932
Overdue, but not
Impaired 124 5 3,111 662 2 - 3,2%7 667
Carrying antount 124 5 3,111 667 2 - 3,237 667
------- Phase | 832918 8561 14284 30369233 15301
Gross valae 632 918 8561 14,284 30 36 9,223 15,303
Timpairment . - {1y (3) {15 - - {5 e
Carryin Z amouni 032 o7 8,556 14,269 30 36 1,218 £5,222
In BGN 600 Financial lease Loans granted Receivables from Total
receivables customers and other
frade receivables
As at 31/12/20%7 As at 31/12/2017 As at V122017 As @ 317122017
Loans impaired on an individuat
basis
------- Phase 2 63 632 35 730
~~~~~~~ Plizse 3 e A9 L R . L0617
Giross value 512 1,397 438 2347
Tmpairment e (d46) (02 (435) (973)
Carrying amount 66 1,308 3 1.374
Overdue, but not impaired 66 965 - 1,031
Carrying imount 66 965 - 1,031
——————— regular 981 14829 e 3 1BB42
Gross valse 931 14,829 3z 15,842
Impairment N ¢ ) (148) (h 161y
Carrying amowny 969 14,081 31 15,681
o il
¥\ ) "\ 1;-!;! fi/
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3. Disctosure of finaneial risk management policy {cantinned)

3.1. Credit risk (continued)

Average eftective interest rafes on financial assets:

o aeig 2017
Lease 7.39% 7.70%
Loans T.02% 7.21%

Receivables from financing provided in the form of financial lease, according to the type of leased
assel:

In BGN '000 2018 % 2017 %o

Property, plant and industrial equipnrent 439 32.53% 572 55.26%

Heavy- and light-duty vehicles 118 12 62% 124 12.03%

Computers and other electronic equipment 3 (.30% [ 0.75%

Other 320 3435% _ 331 31.96%
932 1,035

Receivables on loans granted according to the type of collateral accepted.

All loans granted are secured by tangible fixed assets. The Company aceepts basic collateral in the
form of registered pledge of movable property (machinery and facilities. equipment, vehicles.
materials, etc.). mortgage of real estate, bank goaranices, pledge of cash, pledge of securities, and
additional collawral in the form of registered pledge of teceivables. guarantees provided by solvent
third partics, promissory notes, pledge of a commercial enterprise, other eligible collateral provided for
in the applicable legislation. Under each loan agreement, the Company requires that the value of loan
be covered in full by the value of the ioan collateral.

3.2. Market risk

Market risk is the risk of negative movements in the interest rates, the exchange ralcs of the different
currencies and the markst price of financial instruments. These changes affect the Company's
profitabiliy.

Interest rafe visk

Interest rate risk is the likelihood of a potential change in the net interest income or the nel interest
margin and the market value of equity due to a change in the overall market inferest rates.

For the purpose of determining the intorest rates on financing provided to customers by the end of year
2014, the Company has introduced and applies a methodology for determining a base interest rate
Jinked to the price of the financial resources used for financing ~ return on equity, required margin of

profit and expected loss from provided financing and maintenance price. which are revicwed on a
quarterly basis.
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3. Diselosure of financial risk m anagement policy (continuad)
3.2. Market risk (continued)

In 2015 the Company introduced a new Methodology for Determining the Annual Interest Rate on the
Products of JORS Micro Financing Institation EAD, which determined the reference interest rates
used in the formation of the annual inferest rafc on the products provided by the Company in the form
of financial lease and loans. Anowal Interest Rate (AIR} on loans is the interest rate applicable on an
annual basis to the amount of the utilized and outstanding portion of the loan. AIR may be fixed or
lloating, Fixed Interest Rate on the loan is a fixed amount valid for the entire term of the loan, Floating
Interest Rate on loans and financial lease agreements is a variable formed as a sum of g reference
index and a fixed margin. The margin and the period for determining the intcrest rate arc
mdividualized in the loan or lease agreements. The reference index is the three-month (3M)
EURIBOR.

The Company monitors the movements in foreign currencies. the mismateh in inferest rates and the
maturity structwre of its assets and Habilities.

The Company’s interest rate exposure and risk include the assets and Habilitiss of the Company at
carrying amount according to the interest rate clauses set in the contracts and their sensilivity to the
behaviour of interest rates,

The Company is exposed to a variety of market risks, Market risk is associated with the fikelibood of
future changes in the prevailing market conditions that would significantly affect the financial position
of the Company.
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3. Disclosure of financial risk managerent policy {(continued)

3.2, Market risk (continued)
In BGN O

With floating

With fixed

31 Pecember 2013 ipterest rate  interest rote  [nterest Jfree Totad
Financial assets
{ash - 624 ~ 624
Deposits with banks - 26 - 26
Pinancial lease receivables 932 - - 932
{.oans granted 13,412 446 - 13,855
Receivables from cusiomers and other
trade receivables o - 60 68
Total financial assets §4,344 1,096 &0 15,560
Financial Habilities
Bank loans - 6,173 - 6173
Payables to supptiers and other trade
payables . el A3 136
Total financial liabilities - 6,173 _ 136 6,309
Total interest exposure 14,344 (5,071 . 76y 991
In BGN 0G0 With floating With fixed
31 December 2017 inferest rate  interest vate  Interest Jree Potal
Financial assets
Cash - 322 - 322
Deposits with banks - 17 - 17
Financial lease receivables 35 - - 1,035
Loans granted 15,142 844 - 15,986
Receivables from customers and other
trade receivables . - 34 34
Total financial assets 16,177 1,183 34 17,394
Financial liabilities
Bank loans - §.147 - 8,147
Payables to supphiers and other rade
pavables - I T Vi
Total financial liabilities - 8,147 179 8,326
Total interest exposure 16,177 (6,964) {145} 9,068

1y N

g ot

.%\. a‘. ¥
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3. Disclosure of fivancial visk management policy {continned)

3.2, Market risk {continued)

interest rate sensitivily and visk analysis

The table below presents the Compamy's financial instruments presented at carrying amount,
calegorized by the carlier of the two dates ~ the date of change in the interest rate under the contract or

the maturity date.
Tt BN 000

31 Dacemther 2018
Financind assets

Cash

Deposils with banks
Financial lcase receivables
Loans granted

Receivables from cusiomers
and other trade receivables
Total financial assets

Financial lisbilities
Bank loans

Payables o suppliers and
ather trade payables
Total financial Habilities

Total interest exposure
to sensitivity

40

Upte? 3 2o g Gio 12 Hoi Cvers Non- Total
onilt months  months sonths rears years Interest-
bearing
624 - - - - - - 624
- - 26 - - - - 26
932 - - - - - “ 232
13.544 55 76 94 89 - - 13,858
- - - - - - 60 60
15100 55 102 94 89 - 60 15,500
- 740 - 733 - 4,700 - 6,173
- - - - - - 136 136
- 7440 - 733 - 4,700 136 6,309
15,100 {688) 142 (639) 8% (4, 700) (76) 2,191
L . ) e
oo
\-:"\ ) }?I




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEECEMBER 2018

3. Disclosure of financial visk management policy {continued)
3.1, Market risk (continued)

Intevest rate sensitivity and risk analysis {rontinued)

In BGN 000 Upte ] 13 Jied Gto 12 ftos Owars Non- Total

menth menths  months monties yeers years interest-

hearing

31 Precember 2017 > 5 — e
Financial agsels
Cash 322 - - - - - - 322
Deposits with banks - - 17 - - - - 17
Financial lease recervables 1LU35 - - - - - - 1,038
Loans granted 15,271 68 163 220 324 - 15,986
Receivables from cusiomers
and other trade receivables - - - - - - 34 3
Total financial assets 16,628 68 120 220 324 - 34 17,394
Finanecial liabilities
Bank loans - 47 - 733 6.667 - - 8,147
Payables to suppliers and
other trade payables s - - - - - - 17% 1Y
Total finpncial Habilities - 747 - 733 0667 - 179 8,326
Total interest exposure
{o sensitivity 16,628 (679 1240 (513} (6,343) - (143) 9,008

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is t
on the financial position
Company provides financing in B

foreign currency risk b

he risk of the negative impact of fHuctu
and cash flows of the Company
GN and FUR only. As the BON

as been identified for the Company.

ations in the prevailing exchange rates
as a result of open currency positions. The

is pegged to the Euro, no significant
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3. Disclosure of financial risk management policy (continued)
3.2, Market risk {continned)

The following table summarizes the Company's exposure to foreign currency risk. It includes the
financial mstruments and contingent Habilities and commitments of the Company at carrying amount,

categorized by type of currency.
in BGN 000

As at 31 December 2018 .. mEUR _ inBGN . Total
Financial assets
Cash 14 610 624
Deposits with banks - 26 26
Financial lease receivables - 932 932
Loans granted 4 13,854 13,858
Receivables fiom customers and other trade receivables T 60 60
Total financial assets . 18 15,482 15,500
Financial liabilities
Bank loans 1,473 4,700 6,173
Payables to suppliers and other trade payables - 136 136
Total financial liabilities 1473 4836 6,309
Net balanee-sheet eurrency position 10646 9191
Contingent liabilities and commitments 1 1
In BGN 000
As at 31 December 2017 — mEUR  imBGN  Total
Financial agsets
Cash 16 306 322
Deposits with banks - 17 17
Vinancial lcase receivables - 1,035 1,035
Loans granted 20 15,9606 15,986
Receivables from customers and other trade receivables - 34 34
Total financial assets 36 17,358 17,394
Financial liabilities
Bank Joans 2547 5,200 8,147
Payables to suppliers and other trade payables - 179 17y
Total financial lizhilities 2,947 5,379 8,326
Net balance-sheet carrency position (2,511) 11,979 9,008
Contingent liabilities and commitments - 1,047 1,047

: { / s \‘ \'il}

e e
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5. Disclosure of financial risk management policy {continued)

3.3, Ligunidity risk

Liquidity nisk is the nsk of the Compan Y¢ inabilitv to meet s current and notentsal pavment
q Y pany ) I pi

obligations when they are due without incurring unacceptable losses.

Tn managing liguidity, the Company takes into account s available financial resources, fortlicoming
receipts from customers and expected receipts from financing, comparing them with the commifments
related 1o the agreed transactions and forthcoming paymeats undes agreed credit agreements. The
compliance and the controlled non-compliance with maturities and interest rafes on assets and
fiabilities is a major issue of the Company's liquidity management

Values as a percentage of the ratio of liquid assets 10 ihe liabilities of the Company:

2018 2017
Yo Yo

As at 31 December
Average Tor the period 219% 273%
Highest for e period 246% 338%
T.owest for the period 205% 209%
Undiscounted cash flows by agreed matunty:
i BGN 000

Uptol 1t03 3te 12 Pto3 Over 5
As at 31 December 2018 ) month  months  months yeary years Total
Financial liabilifies
Bank loans - 740 733 - 4700 6,173
Pavables to suppliers and other
irace payables . 136 - - - _ - 136
Total financial liabilities 136 740 733 - 4,700 6,309
In BGN 000

Uptol 1to3d 31012 Lo Over 5
As at 31 December 2017 month  _months _ months YEArS  Years Total
Financial linbilities
Bank loans 21 788 912 6.981 - 8,702
Payables to supplicrs and other
trade payabies 19 = - TS 1 &'
Total financial liabilities 200 788 912 6,98 - 8,881
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3. Digclosure of linancial risk m anagement policy {continued)
J.4. Equity management

The main goal of the Company in managing its equity is (o maintan its leve! sufficient to develop the
Company’s business and achieve the goals and volumes set upon the establishment of the Company -
provision of options for financing micro and small enterprises, as well in accordance with the
commitments taken under the concluded agreements. Parsuant to Ordinance No. 26 of the BNB, the
minimum required capita! for the business operations of the Company is BGN 1,000 thousand, The
registered capital of the Company is BGN 7,643 thousand.
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4, Fair value disclosure

The following table swmmarizes the carrying amounts and the fair values of financial assets and
financial Habilitios, including their levels in the fair vatue hierarchy .

Fair value of financial asseis and liabilities that are not measured at fair value but disclosure ai [air

vatue is required.

31 December 2018

Carrving amount

Loans and

o Fairvalue

I BGN 000 __Mete  Reccivables Other Total Peveli  RevelZ  Leveld  Towl
Financial asseis not measured af falr value
Cash 12 624 - 624 - 624 - 624
Deposits with banks 13 26 - 26 - 26 - 26
Loans granted 15 13,838 - 13,858 - 14,637 - 14,637
Receivables from customers
_and viher trade receivables i6 G0 - ) N L
14,568 - 14,568 - 15,547 - 15,347
Financial liabilities not measured ot Taiv value
Bunlk loans R & - 6473 6173 - 683 - 6,834
- SO SO, % 3 S 21 ¥ I o BBE - 6834
. Relations
Fair value as Significant between key
Type of financial a4t 31 Fair valne I hod ”’[ o Bl beoryabl
instrument ' Decemhber tevel Measurement metho( anobservab ~unobservable
= 2018 ¢ inputs ippits and fair
o I S S S valize
Discounted cash flows
Fature cash flows are estimated
: v , on the basis of the interest rates Not T
Loans granted 14,637 Level 2 applicable for new business for applicable Not applicable
December 2016 published by
— BNB_ without any adjustment, o ]
Discounted cash flows
Receivables from Tuiure cas‘h flows are estinated
customers and other trade 60 Lovel2 | onthe basx; of the mtc?rzstfmcs-; \lo! Not applicable
receivables applicable for new hl}smess fox applicable
December 2016 pablished by
R BNB, without any adjustment. . ]
Discounted cash fiows
Future cash flows are estimated
.y « " based on the yield on Bulgarian Mot ST
Bank loans 6,834 Tevel 2 sovernment seouritics as of applicable Not applicable
December 2016. published by the
o o 1 BNB. without any adjustment. | |
©
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC ‘EMBER 2018
4. Fair value disclosure {continued)

The Tollowing table summarizes the carrying amounts and the fair values of financial 2ssets and
financial Habilitivs. including their fevels in the fair value hicrarchy.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities that are not measured at fair value but disclogure at fair

value is required.
31 Becenber 2017

Loans and

Careying amount

Faiv value

AnBUN000 . _Mote  Reeeivables  Other Total  Joved1  Tevel2 Level3  Total
Financial assets not measured af fair valne
Cash 12 322 - 322 - 322 - 322
Deposits with baoks 3 b7 - 17 - 17 - 17
Loans granted () 15,986 - 15,986 - 17.554 - 17554
Receivables [rom customers
_.and other trade reccivables {4 34 - 34 - 34 - 34
16,359 - 16,359 - 17,927 - 17,927
Financial liabilitics not measured at Luie vilue
_Bank loans 18 IR : X 1 ¥ 8,147 - 8470 - 35,470
- 8,147 8,147 - 8470 - 8470
¥air value as SN e Relations
Tyne of financial at 31 Fair value : Significant between ley
AR o - R Measurement method unohservail ungbservable
mstrament Drecember level ¢ inputs fuputs and fair
017
S R . value
Discounted cash flows
Future cash flows are estinated
on the basis of the inleres rates Not . -
Los granted 17,554 Level 2 applicable for new business for applicable Not applicable
December 2016 published by
I . BNB, without any adjustment, -
Discounted casl flows
Receivables from Fature cas.h flows are estimated ‘
cuslgmers -zmd other Linde 34 Level 2 Sgplﬁggil?‘ﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁtﬁ appﬁgztb e Not applicable
reccivables December 2016 published by
o BNB, without any adjustment.
Discounted cash flows
Future cash flows are estimated
: based on the yicld on Bulgarian Not -
Bauk Joans 8470 Level2 government s}c:(:i.u'i'{'ics as of applicable Not applicable
December 2016, published by the
BNB, withonl any adjustinent, N
3
| B
B 4
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

4, et interest income

In BGN 000

interest yevenues

Revenues from interestg on loans
Revenues from loan penaliies
Revernues from financial lease interesis
Revenues from financial lease penalties
Interests on deposits, ete.

interest supenses

Fxpenses on interests on bank loans

Met interest income
including

Interest on individually impaired loans and leases

6. Met fee and commission expenses
In BGN 000

Fee and commission revenues

Revenues from fees for registration with CA'T, CTL ete.

Fee and commission expense
Agency commissions
Bank charges

Net fee and commission reveaues/(expenses)

7. Other operating income
In BGN "G40

Other revenucs

2018 2017
1.218 1.087
[02 119
83 94
7 29
) 1,412 =l
{173) o9
(173) (99)
I 1230
1412 1,329
7018 2017
19 36
19 36
(36) (46)
R ¢ ) By
B @9
[2) IR, ¢ &) I
2018 2017
— - S L
53 10

As at 31 December 2018, Other operating revenues comprise BGN 52 thousand of paid guarantees

under loan agreements included in the guarantee portfol

2017 BGN 6 thousand of guarantees paid and BGN 3 thousand of legal fees awarded and BGN |

thousand of other revenuces).

io and BGN | thousand of other income {for
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

&. Impaivment of loans, leases and receivables

i BGN 900

Receivables from

Financial fease Loans granted tastomers and other Total
trade receivabies
R e FOAB 2017 2838 2087 2818 mi7 2018 W7
Balance as at 1 January 458 {474} (240} {267} (436} (436) (1,134 {1,171
;:,',f](}::’t of the initial application of IFRS g i 20 _ 7 ) 99 i
Impanriment for the year:
Accrued impairment (48) {0 (266} (187) 3 (2) {317 (200}
Recovered impairment 7 15 89 167 31 2 127 194
Written off itnpairment 5 2 74 47 - - 79 49
Balwce as at 31 Decomber B8 (458 GEN (240) (106) _(436) (Lid6) _ (1.3D)
9. General and administrative expenses
In BGN 000 018 2017
Payments to staff and for social security contributions 491 561
Management expenses 275 198
Communications and IT services 50 31
Office maintenance and office equipment 27 24
Taxes and state fees 24 17
Audit, legal and consultaney services 9 8
Advertising and entertainment events 6 24
Hired services 16 id
Business trips 4 11
Rentals 26 . 6
928 914
In BGN 000 2018 2017
The expenses on staff include:
Salaries 447 471
Social security contributions 63 66
Amowmts acerued on retirement benefits (19) 24
491 561

A8
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

9. General and administrative expenses (continued}

As at 31 December 2018, the Company has 11 employees under labour contracts {for

emplovees)

2017: 14

Management expenses include remuncration, social seeutity contributions, reimbursable feaves and

refirement provision of the Company's Board of Directors.

10, Tazation

in BGN ‘000 s 2017
Current f@ax CNpenses (22 {33
Deferred taxes as a result of femporary differences o 4 4
Total current tax expenses I £ 1:1) {29}
In BGH 000 018 2017
Accountng{loss)/profit 124 296
Tax according to the current tax rate (10% for 2018, 10% for 2017) (12} {(29)
Bffect of the application of IFRS 9, as of | January 2018 (10} -
Other tax amendments s o -
Total tag expenses B 0 L) R )
Effective tas rate 14.52% 10.01%

Deferred income tax balances refer to the following items in the staiement of financial position

In BGN 000 Assels Liabilities

08 21T 2018 2017
Property, plant and equipment - - - -
Provisions for staff remuneration N 3) - .
Provisions for retirement benefit payables (3} {(3) - .-
Net tax assets/(liabilities) {6) (%) - -

ag



JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

10, Taxzation {continued)

Amendments in temporary  differences during the wvear are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income and in the statement of equity as follows:

I BGN 000 Amendments in profit
e N 2008 2017 e ._.B0d Joss
Property, plant and cquipment - - -
Provisions for stafl’ remuneration 3) (3) -
FProvisions for refirement benefit pavables (3) (3) "

(6) (6) .

The recognilion of deforred (ux assets takes info account the probabilily that individual differences
may reversc in the future or jn a subscquent period and the probability that the Company may generate

taxable profit.

11, Cash and cash equivalents

In BGN 000 . 2018 2017
Current accounts 624 322
Deposits with banks 26 17
Cash 650 339
Deposits on demand with banks with original maturity of up to 3 months o - -
Cash and cash equivalents in the cagh flow statement e 636322

12, Deposits with banks

In BGN 000 2018 2617
Deposits with banks with original maturity exceeding 3 months 26 AT
Total deposits with banks 6 AT

The following table presents the parameters of bank deposits (in BGN thousand):

Carrying
Amount of amount as at
deposit - Trate of aturity 31 December
Hanlk principal  Curreney g nclusion  dage e Xerm  Enferest 2018 _
Bulgarian
Development
JBankAD o LWBGN O 9122018 29/06/2019 6 months L005% 26

e By




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

132, Financial lease receivables

Net investinent in financial lease is the gross investment in financial

revenue and accrued impatiment.

fn BGN 000

Financial lease receivables, g£ross
Uneamed finance revenue

Met mpinimum lease payments
Impatmment

Financial lease receivables, net

Financial lease receivables are allocated as follows:

In BGN 000

With final loan repayment deadline of up to 1 year
With final loan repavment deadline of 110 5 vears
Met minimum lease payments

Impairment

Financial lease receivables

{ease less the unrealized finance

oeig o 2017
1.577 1,705
sy 21
1,418 1,493

(486)  (458)

932 1,053
o018 2017
34 41

1.384 1,452

1,418 1,493

R -1 MU ¢ =11
932 1035

As at the date of the financial stalements. accrued non-maturing interest amounis {o BGN 5 thousand

(for 2017 BGN T thousand}.

14. Loans granted
In BGN 000

With final loan repayment deadline of up to 1 year
With final loan repayment deadline of 110 5 years
With final deadiine of over 5 years

Total loans granted

Impairment

‘Total loans granted after impairment

As at the date of the finaacial statements, accried non

(for 2017: BGN 79 fhousand).

15, Other trade receivables

In BGN 060

Receivables from Business Centers

Impaument
Total

018 2017
2,493 1,475
4,697 $.300
6,922 6,443

14,112 16,226

-maturing interest amounts to BGN 70 thousand

o8 2017
466 470

406) _ (436)
60 . 34
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL S5TATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

16. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

In BGN 060 Eguipment Fixtures and Transport  Licence and

_and computers  fittings __pieans sofiware Total
Carvying amount
As at ¥ Janaary 2017 31 4 38 58 134
Acquired - - - ] i
End-of-life items e - -
As at 31 December 2017 31 4 38 59 132
As at 1 Janvary 2018 3] 4 38 59 132
Acquired f 2 - 5 8
End-of-life items = - - - -
As at 31 December 2015 32 6 38 64 140
Depreciation accumulated
As at 1 Janvary 2017 29 {3) (17 (44) {93)
Expenses on depreciation for the
year (2) - () (3} {11)
Depreciation of end-of-life items - - - - =
As at 31 December 2017 {31) 3) (23) {47) (194)
As al 1 January 2018 (31 (3} (23) (47 (104)
Espenses on deprociation for the
year - (I} {6) 4 (in
Depreciation of end-of-life items - - e e =
As at 31 December 2018 3N {4) (29 {51} {115)
Carrying smount
As at 31 December 2018 i 2 9 13 25
As at 3T December 2017 - 2 15 12 28

At the end of 2018, fully deprectated assets siill in use
thousand (for 2017: BGN 83 thousand).

arc with 4 total acquisition value of BGN 92
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

17, Assets held for sale

Agsers held for sale are not used and are not planned to be used in the business operations of the
Company These assets have been put up for sale, with the aim and plans to be sold by the end of the
upcoming calendar year.

Jit BGN 000 2018 2017

Assets held for sale at the beginaing of the period 176 13
Acquired - 165
Written of T - )

Assets held for sale at the end of the period e AT6

In BGN 000 2018 2017

fmpairment at the beginning of the period -
Accrued for the year {m -
Written-off during the year 6 -

Fmpaimment at the end of the penod - -

18. Other assets
In BGN 0060 2018 2017

Other receivables 26 69
26 69

Other Teceivables comprise deferred expenses in the amount of BGN 1 thousand, BGN | thousand
receivables from customers and other receivables in the amount of BGN 24 thousand (for 2017, VAT
to be refunded in the amount of BGN 46 thousand, deferred expenses in the amount of BGN 1

thousand. BGN 5 thousand of recetvables from customers and other receivables in the amount of BGN
17 thousand).

19. Bank loans

In BGN 000
Sank creditor Aunthorized Currency Utilized amount Unused Caryying amount
T  amount 20138 2017  amount (2019 2618
Bulgarian
Development
Bank AD 8,000 BGN 4700 5.200 20,300 4,700 5,200
Bulgarian
Development
Bank AD 3,667 EUR 1,467 2.934 - 1,473 2,947
Total 11,667 6,167 8,134 24,360 6,173 8,147
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JOBS MICRO FINANC ING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
19, Bank loans {continued)

The following table presents the main parameters of the loans received:

Date of Deadline for Repayment Interest
Loan conclusion repavment scheme  rate
Decreasing
Bulgarian Development Bank AR 15/4/2016 31/12/2025 ceilings 1.95%
Bulgarian Development Bank AD [5/6/2016 29/9/2019 Per six months 1.80%

The following table summarizes the changes in liabilities arising from financial operations, including
both changes related 10 cash flows and non-cash changes. and reconciles opening and closing balances
in the statement of financial position of liabilitics arising from financial operations for the year ended
on 31 December 2018,

Accruals
Effects of using the
changes in effective
Kncoming foreign interest
I Janunary cash  Outgoing exchange rate Dec
2018 flows  cash flows rates  method

31
ember
2018

BGN'0O00  BGN 000 BGN 000 BUGN ‘000 BGN 600 BGN 000

Non-carrent interest-
bearing loans and

borrowings

in BGN 3,200 1,200 1,810 - 110 4,700
in foreign currency

(BUR) L2947 1514 : 49 1473
Total Habilities from

financial operations 8,147 1,200 3,324 - 150 6,173
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

70. Payables to suppliers and other payables

In BGHN GO0 - 2018 w7
Customers by advances and other payables fo customers 55 30
Payables to supplicrs 13 15
Payables to staff 24 60
Current tax payables - 12
Other payables . - S
Total 136 178

The payables to stafl include. accruals on reimbursable leaves of cmplovees and the associated social
security contributions and acerued provisions for retirement, including under management and control
comtracts as at 31 December 2018 and 31 December 2017,

Other liabilities include: BGN 26 thousand for good management guaraniees of the members of the
Board of Directors, social security liabilities of BGIN 12 thousand. BGN 3 thousand for VAT to be
paid and BGN 1 thousand for other liabilities (in 2017: BGN 17 thousand for good management
guarantees of the members of the Board of Dircctors, social security liabilities of BGN 23 thousand
and BGN 2 thousand for VAT fo be paid).

21. Share capital
The registered and fully paid-in share capital as at 11 December 2017 amounts to BON 7643
thousand. The shares are with a nominal value of BGN 100 each, and as at 31 December 2018 the

amount of the share capital 1s BGN 7,643 thousand as well. As at 31 December 2018, the share capital
is 100% owned by Bulgarian Development Bank AD.

On 27 April 2018, the Management Board of the Company’s Sole Sharcholder decided to pay a
dividend in the amount of BGN 121 thousand to Bulgarian Development Bank AD,

S
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3] DECEMBER 2018

22. Transactions with relsted parties and companies

The accounts with related partics in the statement of finaneial position arc:

Assots
Company / person

Bulgarian Development Bank AD
Bulgarian Development Bapk AD
Totaf

Liabilities
Company / person

Bulgarian Development Bank AD
National Guarantes Fund EAD
Key management personsel

Key management personnel

Total

Expenses
Company / person

Bulgarian Development Bank AD
Bulgarian Development Bank AD
National Guarantee Fund EAD
Bulgarian Development Bank AD
Key management personsel

Total

Revenues
Company / person

Bulgarian Development Bank Ap
Bulgarian Development Bank AD
‘Total

Type of account

Cash in current accounts and deposits with
original term of up 10 3 months
Deposits with original term of over 3 months

Type of account

Bank loans

Other liabilitics

Other liabilities

Unused leaves and retirement benefits for
management

Type of account

Fee and commission EXPERSEs
Interest expenses

Interest expenses
Administrative cxpenses
Management expenses

Tvpe of accouns

Interest revenues
Other rovenues

649

2018 2017
623 321
26 17

338

2018 017
6,073 8,147

6 5

26 17

8 15
8238184

L2018 2017

(2} (3)
(150) (88)
(23) {11}
(27 (I
(275 (198)
e ATT) (301
2018 2017
i /o
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JOBS MICRO FIN ANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2. Transactions with related partics and companies {continned)

Coptingent liubilifies and conmitments with related parties:

Company / person Type
Bulganan Development Bank AD Bank guarantee received
Toial

23, Kyents afier the date of the statements

There are no events that occurred after the reporting daie that would require additional disclosures in
the annual report as at 31 December 20138,

”gnm\éf}}}: Yordanova Velkova ce;t:fy the true traxsiaﬁonﬁom Brdgn'r-'z'iﬁ;mﬁf o
English of the dofuneagt itached — Annual Fiancial Statewents. The iranslation consists of

6d pages. . :
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